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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Gunn, Alan L

Sent: Waednesday, January 21, 2015 12:36 PM

To: Lockie, Keilth A; Kamerman, David W

Subject: FW: FY| - Today's 2 guest columns & a lelter-to-sditor In 1daho Falls Post Register

FYi

Frdm: 5éékson, Tin;c;thy B Cmmmmmmm————— T

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 8:36 AM o
Toi karin:brown@hq:doe.govy Ramsay,—Liz;thchards,,Andrew;,Provencher,,Rlchard,,B; Gunn, Atan L Furstenau, Raymond

V; Lockle, Kelth A; Zimmerman, John P (Jack); Brennan, Shannon A; Bowhan, Brett R
Subject: FYI - Today's 2 guest colurns & a letter-to-editor In Idaho Falls Post Reglster

Guest column: Who do you trust?

posted: January 21, 2015

By Cecil D, Andrus

Andrus served four terms as Idaho’s governor.

There's an old country expression that the people of ldaho should take to heart: Keep your eye on the rabbit. In this
case, the rabbit Is the Incontestable threat to Idaho’s economic and environmental future presented by the storage
above the Eastern Snake Plain Aquifer of nuclear waste, whether llquid, transuranic or solid in the form of spent fuel
rods,

It would only take one major selsmic event to precipitate nuclear-tainted material migrating to and beginning to infect
the aquifer, Idahoans would see a major part of the state's agricultural economy, particularly the downstream potato,
beet, alfalfa and trout farm businesses destroyed, never to recover.

Imagine how deadly one political cartoon showing an Irradiated potato "going viral” would be?

Ona out of two residents In South Idaho obtaln their cullnary water diractly or Indirectly from the Snake Rlver and/or the
Eastern Snake Plain Aquifer. If you are one of those two, how would you feel about continuing to draw your household
water from a compromised source? .

There are several key matters the public should keep in mind,

Gov, Phil Batt's historic 1995 agreement that, to his lasting credit, he drove through the “Red Zone" was premised on a
mutual agreement between the state and the federal government that all nuclear waste above the aqulfer was to be
removed from Idaho by 2035,

My fellow citizens, you are not going to reach that goal by adding to the waste instead of continuing to draw it down,
Gov, Batt said it quite well: “You take an ounce of waste from the federal government, they want to give you 10,000
pounds,”

The issue Is not so much what 50 spent fuel rods welgh (EPA states they could weigh up to 1,500 pounds each) that Gov.
Butch Otter wants to allow, nor how much revenue-generating research Is golng to be generated by the spent fuel rods.
The Issue Is that Gov, Otter and Attorney General Lawrence Wasden are looking the other way as idaho’s National
Laboratory Increasingly becomes the de facto replacement for Yucca Mountain, Nev., as the natlon’s permanent
reposltory. :

The second fundamental Issue Is this: Who do you trust to look out for your Interests with the “greatest good for the
greatest number” as a guiding principle? Is it two governors who between them have served ldaho in one offlce or
1




another for a combined 80 years and have stood fast against daho becoming a dumping ground, or s It a federal
government with a long history of breaking promises?

By the way, this is the same federal government that Gov, Otter so excorlated In his State of the State on a number of
fronts, Why does he think they can be trusted to serve as “co-guardlans” of ldaho's future?

Gov, Batt and | are giving the people of this great state a solemn pledge that we are going to ask some tough questlons
In the next few weeks. We Intend to get answers. This is not the first time Gov., Otter has sought an exemptlon,
Exceptions quickly turn to norms, and we belleve his administration has operated far too fong in the shadows on this
critical matter,

We take serlously the oath of office we both flrst took as governors to uphold the Idaho Constitution and to serve the
best interests of the'peoplerThaughrwe—norlonger-fholdpub!lcoﬁlcerwe,belleve,It_ still.applies and we intend to do our

duty,

Guest ¢cofumn: Questioning thelr clalms

Posted: January 21, 2015

By Jeff Thompson

Thompson, o Republican from Idaho Falls, chalrs the House Environment, Energy and Technology Committee and serves
on the Leadership In Nuclear Energy (LINE} Commisston.

As chalrman of the House Environment, Energy and Technology Committes, and as a member of the Governor’s
Leadership in Nuclear Energy (LINE) Commisslon, | follow lssues related to the Idaho National Laboratory very closely.

As you might imagine, | was quite surprlsei:l when former governors Cecll Andrus and Phil Batt recently faunched their
barrage of ctiticlsm against our current governor and attorney general with the claim that an agreement with the
Department of Energy has been “done In the dark of night In secrecy.”

| knew that certainly was not the case — which caused me to question each of thelr other claims.

First, the minuscule amounts of valuable matertal that the INL wants to bring to the Lab for research and/or the
challenges of starting up & half-biflion dollar first-of-a-kind machine to treat high-level liquid waste have been part of
every LINE 2,0 Commission meeting for the last year and a half,

Theﬁ, Andrus mistakenly claimed that more than 37 tons of used nuclear fuel was on its way to Idaho, The medla did a
quick fact check and corrected the record to show that, In fact, these two research projects enly Invoived 200 pounds of
used nuclear fuel,

That then led me to questlon how two former governors, whaom | respact deeply, could clalm that 200 pounds of used
fuel — when 1 have seen how the Department of Energy and U.S. Navy are safely storing nearly 300 metrlc tons of used
fuel in Idaho — was turning us into a waste dump,

The reality Is that the state has been enforcing the 1995 Settlement Agreement with great success, and since January
2007, nearly 20,000 tons of radloactive waste has actually left the state,

Finally, | am very curious to hear the former governars' sclentific explanations for how an extremely durable ceramlc
fuel, encased In metal rods, could somehow migrate to the aquifer and contaminate Idaho’s entlre potato crop. There Is
simply no sclentific or rational basls to justify those irresponslble statements,

If our two former governors have sclence or data to support thelr rhetorlc, the House Environment, Energy and
Technology Committee wiil hold a hearing in a heartbeat to hear these new revelations,




If it Is simply fear-mongering and politicking, our committee will continue to focus on energy and environmental Issues
of substance,

Thompson, a Republican from Idaho Falls, fs chalrman of the House Environment, Energy and Technology Committee
and serves on the Leadarship in Nuclear Energy (LINE} Commission,

Latter to the aditor: Don’t nead more fuel
Posted: January 21, 2015

igaiio !a"s

Today's Post Reglster headilne, “Former governors blast Otter,” is a timaly example of why ¥m obliged to take on the
77777777777777777777777 USA”s nuclaar establishment: It often lles, always obfuscates, rarely keeps promises and is aimost never held

accountable for its boondogales (Luke's articla Is an exception).
For constructive changes to happen, soimeone must be willing to rock the boat,

In this example, Idaho’s governor accepted a $50-100 miliion bribe to abrogate the key promise made to pravious ldaho
governors {n the 1995 Settlement Agreement; L.e,, no more spent fuel untll specified cleanup goals are met.

The rationale Is, of course, the NE R&D establishment’s need to do *research.” The new spent fuel (50 to 100 kg of PWR
fuel rods) Is to be used for studying “recycling and fuel performance.”

Since INU's only active fuel recycling R&D program Is the pyroelactrometallurgical-based scheme dreamed up clrca 2002
to feed Its Sodium Fast Reactor (aka IFR) with spent LWR fual actinldes, that's what's apt to be "researched.” That
scheme makes no sense because any such fuel would cost far more to produce thah It would be worth and therefore
Is/was a non-starter as far as the USA’s nuclear power utilities are concerned.

INL Is already “managing” about 250 MTHM's worth of every concelvable form of spent reactor fuel including an almost
complete TMI 11 core’s worth of PWR-type fuel rods; its fuel recycling R&D experts don't need more fuel to study.




ID2

Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: ‘ Hansen, Rebecca B

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2016 1:00 PM

To; Lockie, Keith A

Subject; I(‘F\)ASJ Eegglg)t of Research Quantilies of Spent Nuclear Fuel at Idaho Natlonal Laboratory
Attachments; PS-14-025 Otter proposed shipments combined nolification and request 12-10-14.pdf
Importance: ' High

From: Hansen, Rebecca B

Sent; Tuesday, December 23, 2014 12:27 PM

To: Susan.burke@®deq.idaho.gov

Subject: Recelpt of Research Quantitles of Spent Nuclear Fuel at Idaho National Laboratory (PS-14-025)
Importance: High

Correspondence Transmittal:
Your name or a supervisor's name is on disteibution for this correspondence, plaase see attached file.

Thank you,

Rebecca B, Hansen
Infrastructure / Program Support
U.S. Department of Energy

ldaho Operations Office
208-526-1133

hansenrh@Id.doa.gov
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Department of Energy
Idaho Operations Office
1955 Fremont Avenue
Idaho Falls, ID 83415

December 16, 2014

Ths Honorable C, L. “Butel” Otter

- i o

QGovernor of Idaho
P.0.Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720

SUBJECT: Receipt of Research Quantities of Spent Nuclear Fuel at Idaho Natioﬁal Laboratory
(PS-14.025)

REFERENCE: Memorandum of Agteement, Depariment of Energy, Idaho Operations Office
and the State of Idaho, Subject: Memorandum of Agreement Concerning
Recelpt, Storage, and Handling of Research Quantities of Commercial Spent
Nuclear Puel at the Idaho National Laboratory, dated January 6, 2011

Dear Governor Ofter:

Consistent with the purpose and notification requirements of the Memorandum of Agreement
(MOA) between the Department of Energy, Idaho Operatlons Office (DOE-ID) and the State of
Idaho, we are pleased to notify you that initial preparations are being made for the first
shipments to the Idaho National Laboratory (INL) of research materials under the January 6,
2011, MOA for two research projects, Your support of INL’s researchers and unigue capabilities
has been Instrumental in the commercial industry’s confidence to conduct this research in Idaho,
The research from these two projeots is highly important to the nation’s nuclear industry and
aligns very well with the type of work envisloned when the MOA was approved in 2011, Dueto
the current restrictions on receipts of SNF to the INL, however, we are requesting specific
approval to allow these two shipments to proceed,

The Initial research project consists of one cask of 25 spent fuel rods, proposed for receipt in the
June 2015 timeframe, from elther the Byron Nuclear Generating Station in Illinols or the Three
Mile Island Plant in Pennsylvania, The rods tolal 40-50 kg of heavy metal. INL’s unique
research capabilities will allow work to be conducted on the technical and economic feasibility
and non-proliferation acceptebility of electrachemical recycling of commercial light water
reactor fuels, and for fuel performance studies for the nuclear industry, This research is part of
an Office of Nuclear Energy research project which is funded and currently being implemented,
The funding for this particular research project is expected to be in the range of $10-20 M per -
year through approximately 2021, Waste streams are expected to include a small quantity of
contact-handled low-level waste, remote-handied fow-level waste, and remote-handled
transuranic waste, and all waste stteams will be managed in accordance with established INL
practices,
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The Honorable C, L. “Butch” Otter 2 December 16, 2014

The second project is proposed for the January 2016 imeframe, This second desired shipment
consists of one cask of 25 spent fuel rods, totaling 40-50 kg of heavy metal, from the North Anna
Power Station in Virginla, for research in support of a High Burn-up Dry Storage Cask R&D
project with the Electrio Power Research Institute (EPRY). This research with EPRI supports
critical on-going work by the commercial nuclear power indusiry to maintain safe storage of
spent nuclear fuel (SNF) at utility locations around the U,S, Any wastes generated from this

associated with these examinations is anticipaied to be ~ $4.8 M over the next 3-4 years (~§1-2
M per year), .

Although the shipments are not desired for several months, extensive planning and up-front
logistics ate In-progress now to ensure safe and effective shipments to INL, should they be
allowed. Due to these extenslve on-going preparations needed to support the desired shipment
timelines, a prompt response to our request for approval from the State of Idaho would be
extremely valuable, DOE stands ready to work olosely with the appropriate State of [daho
organizations to provide additional details of these proposed shipments and address any
questions.

Scction 6(g) of the MOA requites specific information to be provided for shipments proposed
during the following calendar yéar, As such, Bnolosure 1 provides the required information for
the shipment forecast for June 20135,

Thank you for your leadership and support of these significant research activities.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this submittal, please contact me at (208) 526~
7300,

Sincerely,

L]
4& g' érover;\cher
Manager

Enclosute

¢¢: Susan Burke, DEQ, State of Idaho Oversight Office
Curt Fransen, DEQ, Dlrector
Clive Strong, Idaho Attorney General's Office
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Enclosure 1 — Proposed Shipment in Support of Elecirochemieal Recycling Research

This proposed shipment is one cask of 25 spent fuel rods, totaling epproximately 40-50 kg of
heavy metal, in June 2015 from the Byron Nuclear Generating Station in Hlinois. In the event
that the Byron plant is unable to participate, an alternative option is being doveloped {at a lower
priority) to instead recefve one cask of 25 spent fuel rods from AREVA and the Three Mile
Island Station in Pennsylvania, The negotiations with both sets of fuel vendors and reactor
owners are sensitive and ongoing, These used fuel rods will support research on the technical
and economic feasibility and nonproliferation acceptability of electrochemical recyeling of used

fuel from commercial light water reactor fuels, and for fuel performance studies for the nuclear
industry, The project funding i3 expeoted to be in the range of $10-20 M per year through
approximately 2021,

Section 6(a) of the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) requires specific information to be
provided for shipments proposed during the following calendsr year, As such, this enclosure
provides the requived information for this proposed shipment,

¢ the source of Commorcial Power spent nuclear fuel (SNF) —~.The preferted source for the
used fuel rods is the Byron Nuclear Generating Station in lllinois, In the event that the
Byron plant is unable to participate, an alternative option is being developed (at a lower
priority) to instead receive one cask of 25 used fuel rods from the Three Mile Island
Station in Pennsylvania, The negotiations with the fuel vendors and reactor owners are
sensitive and ongoing. In elther case, the received fusl will be intact fuel rods discharged
from the resotor within the last fifteen years,

o the amount of MTHM contained in each shipment — The quantity of used nuclear fuel
contained within 25 pressutized water reactor rods is estimated at 40-50 kg of heavy
metal,

s the research purpose for each shipment including dooumentation showing that a research
project has been authorized, contracted or funded — The research planned with these
mafterials is part of the Office of Nuclear Energy's planned workscope for 2015 — 2020,
The used fuel may be utilized for at least three purposes, including (i) & study of the
technical and economic feasibility and nonproliferation acceptability of electrochemical
recycling of used light water reactor fuel via electroochemical reoycling and other used
fuel management options, (i1} post-irradiation fue! examinations to investigate
performance of higher-burnup fuels and advanced cladding materials (Westinghouse);
(1if) translent testing and post-testing inspection activitics improve understanding of
advanced cladding performance in translont conditions to support acoldent tolerant fuel
development, and funded by the Electric Power Research Institute (BPRI), Negotiations
are currently in progress to establish the Westinghouse and the EPRIT aotivities. The
electrochemical recyoling study Is entering the fourth year of a 10-year study. The used
fuel provides oritical feedstock for the program. All fuel material will be utilized as
feedstock for the electrochemical recycling investigations, regardless of the funding of
Westinghouse or EPRI activities, As the electrochemical recycling work is a
collaborative effort with an international parimer and somewhat sensitive, additional
details of the work are not provided here but could be made available if needed,

1
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s the schedule for completion of the research project — The Westinghouse PIE project is

scheduled to be complete in 2017, The EPRI work is scheduled to be complete in 2018,
The electrochemical recycling investigation is currently in the fourth year of a 10-year
study, scheduled to complete no sooner than 2020,

the anticipated volume of waste to be generated by the research - During the performance
of this researoh, four types of wastes will be generated, with the majority being low level,
Contact-handled Jow-level waste (CH-LLW) includes sample residues and associated
wastes (e.g, protective clothing, wipes, vials) generated from sample analyses during fuel

characterization and testing, Much of this can be compacted and is not expected to
exceed a few cubic meters over the life of the project. Low-level liquid wastes are also
generated duting sample analyses, These wastes.are neutralized and solidified. Remote-
handled low-level wastes (RH-LLW) will be generatéd with irradiated reactor hardware,
facility or system filters, and the eventual disposal of equipment, Contact-handled and
remote-handled fransuranic solid wastes (CH-TRU, RH-TRU) will be generated from the
eventual disposal of product samples & analysis wastes, electrochemistry electrolytes,
materials from waste form research & development activities, and some equipmeont
disposal, The volume of TRU wastes should not exceed 1 cublc meter, -

the potential disposition path for remaining SNF material — It is possible that small
sections of the fuel may be archived in the commercial fuel libracy. All other used fuel
material will be consumed by testing in the electrochemical recycling study, Waste
streams will inolude CH-LL W, RH-LLW, and some CH-TRU and RH-TRU,
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NE 1

Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From; ‘ McCaughsy, Bill

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2012 12:48 PM

To: Bovyle, William; Griffith, Andrew; Herczeg, John; Price, Robert; Regalbuto, Monlca; Szymanskl, -
William; Williams, Jeffrey R

Subject: Snake River Alllance Cornments cn ldaho's LINE Commission Report

Attachments: snake-river-alliance-press-release-pdf,pdf; snake-river-alliance-s-response-pdf.pdf

Attached is a 12/21/12 press release and 9-page letter from Snake River Alliance commenting on Idaho's Leadership in
Nuclear Energy (LINE) Commission report. The LINE Commission released their progress report on December 3, and
asked for comments by Januaty 4. '

The Alliance's main comments:
- The 1995 Settlement Agreement banning new waste shipments Into INL should not be changed.
- The most Important mission at INU{s to clean up a decades-old legacy of contamination above the Snake River Aquifer.

- A consent-based Interlm storage facility might become a lifelong dump, invitation or not. The LINE Commission must
not encourage the risk.

Snake River Alliance bills Itself as: "idaha's Nuclear Watchdog & Clean Energy Advocate.”

Bifl




NE2

Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: willlams, Jeffrey R

Sent: : Monday, June 18, 2014 9:21 AM

To: Lockls, Keith

Co: Me Clellan, Gordon R (NE-ID)
Subject: RE: Possible meeting with Liz Ramsay

(b} (3)

From: Lockle, Kelth
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 8:40 AM
e Tot Willlams, Jeffrey-R

Cc: Mc Clelfan, Gordon R (NE-ID)
Subject: RE: Possible meeting with Liz Ramsay

From: Williams, Jeffrey R [malltorJeff. Whllams@nuclear.energy.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 B:27 PM

To: Lockle, Kelth A; Griffith, Andrew

Cc: Furstenay, Raymond V; Gunn, Alau L; Mc Clellan, Gordon R; Bates, Melissa C; Kamerman, David W
Subject: Re: Possible meeting with Liz Ramsay

I will be in 1daho those days.

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Lockle, Kelth

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 01:30 AM

To: Griffith, Andrew; Willlams, Jeffrey R

Cc: Furstenau, Raymond V (NE-1D); Gunn, Alan L <GUNNAL@|d.doe.gov>; Mc Clellan, Gordon R {NE-ID); Bates, Melissa

C <batesmc@ld.doe.goyv>; Kamerman, David W <kamermdw@|d.doe.gov>
Subjact: Possible meeting with Liz Ramsay

e 1| 12 back In DC on the 24" and 25" of this month, | wanted to see If | could meet with vou on this tople
when | am there,
(b) (5)

e And

Would you have time to meet with me on the 25

Keith







th

of June for some meetings, and plan to stay throug

t will be in DC on the 24

on the 25" 5o | can meat with you and we*"ou'th’e’!atest’on’th'ese'ﬂoms;'aﬂ_

Thanks. Keith




Lockie, Ksilth

Monday, June 16, 2014 1:38 PM

Larson, Ned (NE-NEV)

Boyls, Willlam; Mc Cleltan, Gordon R (NE-1D}; Bales, Melissa
Sister Pins Meeting

Hi LIz and Alison -~




f will be in DC on the 24" of June for some meetings, and plan to stay through the 25", Do you have some time
on the 25™ 50 1 can meet with you and glve you the latest on these items, and _
{b) (3)

Thanks. Keith




NE 4

Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From; Lockle, Kelth

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 10:26 AM

To! Gyiffith, Andrew

Ce: Herezeg, John

Subjest: RE: Possible meeling with Liz Ramsay

Sounds great — thank you , Andy. Keith

From”: Ge‘ifﬁth;7Ar§ifr;.wr7{rﬁrailto:ANDREW.GRIFFITH@nuclear.energy.gov]
Sent! Tuesday, June 17, 2014 8:19 AM
——————————————————— “TorLockle;Kelth-A

Cct Herczeg, John
Subject: Re: Possible meeting with Liz Ramsay

Kelth,

(b) (5) nd will try to call in frommhcre Fwill be Ty an al) day

meeting on the 25th.

Thanks,
Andy

Frany: Lockig, Kelth

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 10:06 AM

To: Griffith, Andrew

Subject: FW: Possible meeting with Liz Ramsay







1 will be In DC on the 24™ of June for some meetings, and plan to stay through the 25", Do you have some

tiﬁe on the 25" so can meet with iou and iive iou the latest on these items, and QIS

Fl;;sl;1: Lockie, Keith A
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 6:38 AM
To: Griffith, Andrew

Ce: Mc Clellan, Gordon R (meclelor@id . dog.gov)
Subject: RE: Possible meeting with LIz Ramsay

Ok — thanks, Andy — Gordon and areWon the 24™, but | don't think it will go all day,
so | will sec If we can catch you later In the day on the at FORS.

Also -

vanks. €eith

From: Griffith, Andrew [maiito:ANDREW.GRIFFITH@nuClear.anergy.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 5:40 AM

Tas Lockie, Keith A; Willlams, Jeffrey R

Cc: Furstenay, Raymond V; Gunn, Alan L; Mc Clelian, Gordon R; Bates, Melissa C; Kamerman, David W
Subject: RE; Possible meeting with Liz Ramsay

Hello Keith,

ay meeting on the 25"

The 24™ actually works better for me. I'm scheduled for an ali-d

{ also plan to be in FORS on the

Thanks,
Andy

Franty: Lockle, Kelth
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 6:30 PM

To: Griffith, Andrew; Williamms, Jeffrey R

Cc: Furstenau, Raymond V (NE-ID); Gunn, Alan L; Mc Clellan, Gordon R (NE-ID); Bates, Melissa C; Kamerman, David W
Subject: Possible meeting with LIz Ramsay

Hi Andy and Jeff —




QISR | will be back In DC on the 24" and 25" of this month. | wanted to see if | could meet with you on this topic
when | am there, '

Would vou have time to meet with me on thé 25" And (QXE]
w b)Y (5 Keith

Hi Liz and Alison




| will be in DC on the 24" of June for some meetings, and plan to stay through the 25", Do you have some time
on the 25% so | can meet with iou and iive you the latest on these Items, and_

Thanks, Kelth




NES5
Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From; Wagner, Mary Louiss

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 1:26 PM

To! Trummell, Candice; Connefl, Elizabath
GCe: Burnison, Melissa; Jones, Colin
Subject: RE: Today's Post Reglster Editorial
Thanks

"-‘rom Trumméﬂ, Candica

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 1:23 PM

To: Connell, Elizabeth; \"Vagnenr Maty Louise
Cc: Burnison, Melissa; Jones, Colin

Subject: PW: Today's Post Register Editorial

FYl

From; Milter, Danielle
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 10:51 AM

To: Burnison, Melissa; Trummell, Candice; Jones, Colin
Cc: Craun, Richard L. (Richard)

Subject: FW: Today's Post Register Editorial

FYI

Danielle Miller
DORE-ID Comimunications

From: Jackson, Timothy B

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 08:26 AM Mounfain Standard Time

To: Provencher, Richard B; Zimmerman, John P; Cooper, James R; Grose, Amy E; Brennan, Shannon A;
Miller, Danielle C; Furstenan, Raymond V; Gunn, Alan L Lockie, Keith A; Perkins, Teresa L; Boston, Robert
D .
Subject: Today's Post Register Editorial

House editorial; Eyes on the ball
By Post Register Editorial Page Editor Corey Taule
July 3, 2014

Give Gov. C.L. “Buteh” Otter credit, His statement about changes to the waste cleanup contracts at the Idaho
National Laboratory was on point.

“In the near terin, DOE needs to complete the work on the liquid waste, get all of the targeted waste out of the
ground and then get caps installed,” Otter said, “The current contractors are making progress on these
milestones, and we want to se¢ that progress continue,”




The bureaucracy enabling the cleanup is changing — from two contracts to four, But the 1995 Settlement

Agreement between Idaho and the federal government has not changed. Neither has tho resolve of Idahoans

determined to mitigate threats to the Snake River Aquifer.

Folks in Washington, D.C., should know Idahoans have not forgotten that in the 1950s the feds began disposing

of waste in our backyard without permission, burying contaminated matesials near the largest freshwater aquifer

on the confinent,

Those who were there, such as former Gov, Cecil Andrus, remind us about the broken promises and battles that

fed to the agreement, We thank them for it and will not forget their struggle.

But neither can we ignore the remarkable cleanup progress made in the past decade, or how the death of the

national repository at Yucca Mountain will inevitably affect the Settlement Agreement.

We cannot, in our quest to see the terms of that deal fulfilled, forget that cleanup and the economic future of the

lab are inexorably tied; that as the work continues to get done, policymakers at the federal, state and local levels
——— must be-actively-seeking ways-to-expand the mission of an entity that produces $3.5 billion in annual economic

activity for Idaho,

Three years ago, Otter approved a minor change to the agreement, allowing the state to import small quantities

of commercial fuel, That tweak has so far resulted in two deals bringing in $25 million annually to the INL.,

More importantly, it did nothing to undermine the guts of the Seftlement Agreement or harm the environment,

You have heard this from us before and will likely hear it again. The lab, following the clean it up and close it

down panic of 2003, has done an admirable job reinventing itself. From staring into the abyss — a Bush

Administration recommendation that the lab be shuttered to becoming the nation’s lead nuclear energy research

faboratory — the past decade has seent important work conducted, despite thousands of jobs lost before and

during the recession.

Continuing to build upon that momentum is vital, to the region, the state and a nation that wants to seriously

address global warming, Growing the lab’s mission depends upon one thing: cleaning up the messes the feds

left behind.

Whether that invalves two contracts or four matters litite. The impact on cleanup jobs isn’t the issue. The

cleanup effort is not a jobs program, It’s about getting the job done.

DOE can dot I’s and cross T's however it sees fif, so long as whoever gets hired understands what’s at stake and

that we'll be watching,




NEG6
Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

Fromy Lyons, Peler

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 7:28 PM

To! MIOTLA,; Elizabeth.Ramsay

Subject: RE: FYI-Today's ldaho Falls Post Reqglster newspaper editorial

Well worded!

Trrom: Miotla, Dennis

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 12:43 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Lyons, Peter; Ramsay, Liz

Subject: FW; FYI-Today's Idaho Falis Post Register newspaper cditorial

A very goad article.

From: Jackson, 'ﬂmethy B (NE-ID)

Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 12:37 PM

To: Kennedy, Alison; sthop, Tracey; McCune, Mary; Miotla, Dennls; Brennan, Shannon A (NE-ID)
Subject: FYI-Todays daho Falls Post Register newspaper editorlal

House editorinl: Kyes on the ball
By Post Register Editorial Page Editor Corey Taule
July 3, 2014

Give Gov. C.L. “Bulch” Otter credil, His statement about changes to the waste cleanup contracis at the Idaho
National Laboratory was on point,

“Inn the near terin, DOB needs fo complete the work on the liquid waste, get all of the targeted waste out of the
ground and then get caps installed,” Otler said. “The current confractors ate making progress on these
milestones, and we want to see that progress continue,”

‘The bureaucracy enabling (he cleanup is changing — from two contracts to four. Bui the 1995 Settlement
Agreement betsyveen Idaho and the federal government has not changed, Neither has the resolve of Tdahoans
determined to mitigate threats fo the Snake River Aquifer,

Folks in Washington, D.C., should know Ilahoans have not forgotten that in the 1950s the feds bogan disposing
of waste in our backyard without permission, burying contaminated materials near the largest freshwater aquifor

on the continent,

Those who were there, such as formet Gov. Cecil Andrus, remind us about the broken promises and battles that
fed fo the agteement, We thank thom for it and will not forget their struggle.

But neither can we ignore the remarkable cleat) progress made in the past decade, or how the death of the
national repository at Yucca Mountain will tnevitably affect the Setilement Agreenient,

1




We cannot, in our quest to see the terms of that deal fulfilled, forget that cleanup and the economic future of the
lab are inexorably tied; that as the work continues to get done, policymakers at the federal, state and local levels
must be actively seeking ways to expand the mission of an entity that produces $3.5 billion in annual economic
activity for Idaho,

Three years ago, Otter approved a minor change to the agreement, allowing the state to import small quantities
of commercial fuel, That tweak has so far resulted in two deals bringing in $25 million annually to the INL,
More importantly, it did nothing to undermine the guts of the Seitlement Agreement or harm the environment.

You have heard this from us before and will likely hear it again, The lab, following the clean it up and close it
down panic of 2003, has done an admirable job reinventing itself. From staring info the abyss - a Bush
Administration recommendation that the lab be shuttered to becoming the nation’s lead nuclear energy research

laboratory — the past decade has seen important work conducted, despite thonsands of jobs lost before and
during the recession. :

Continuing to build upon that momentum is vital, to the region, the state and a nation that wants to seriously
address global warming, Growing the lab’s mission depends upon one thing: cleaning up the messes the feds
left behind.

Whether that involves two contracts or four matters little. The impact on cleanup jobs isn’t the issue. The
cleanup effort is not a jobs program. It’s about getting the job done.

DOE can dot I’s and cross T°s however it sees fit, so long as whoever gets hired understands what’s at stake and
that we’ll be watching,
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From; Furstenau, Ray {NE-ID)

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 6:69 PM

To: Ramsay, Lz

Subject: Dralt letter

Attachments: PS-14-025 Otter proposed shipments comblned notification and requaest 12-10-14.pdf;

Idaho-1995_Setiloment_Agresment.pdf, commerclal_fuels_agreement_2011.pdf, PS-14-025
Otter proposed shipmenis combined nolification and request 12-10-14.doox

Liz: .
Attached are pdf and Word versions of the draft letter we discussed. )

Thanks agaln for your help on this, Please!
tomorrow, You ¢an also call my cell phone

ot me know if vou have any quastions. 1 will be in the office all day '

Ray




Department of Energy
Idaho Operations Office
1955 Freinont Avenue
Idaho Falis, ID 83415

‘The Honorable C L “Butch” Otter

Governor of Tdaho
P.O, Box 83720
Boise, ldaho 83720

SUBJECT: Receipt of Research Quantitics of Spe
(PS-14-025)

'ﬁ_;eféar Yuel at Idaho:National Laboratory

REFERENCE: Memorandum of Agreeimeont, Deps eray, Idaho Opeiatléns Office
and the State of Idaho, Subject: Mcmor i of Agreement Concerning
Receipt, Storage, and Handling of Rese: vantities of Commmercial Spent |
Nuclear Fuel af the Idal""Na;i il Laboratory, dated January 6, 2011

Dear Governor Otler;

Consistenl wiih the purpose and noiificqtaou réquireihents of the Memorandum of Agreement
(MOA) between the Bepatiment of Bncrgy, Tdahi y Operations Office (DOB-ID) and the State of
Idaho, we arc pleased 19 notify you. t}iat initial 1nepa1ahons are being made for tho first shipment
to the Idaho National Lftqutow -), of rosoatch matcnatq allowed under the January 6, 2011,
MOA, '

‘This initialiescarch Projes onsist of one cask of 25 spent fuel rods, plOpOSBd for receipt in
the Iune 2015 tunoﬁame, from clﬂlei the Byron Nuclear Generating Station in linois or the
Theee M]h; Island Plant in Ps‘innsylvalna The rods total 40-50 kg of heavy metal, INL's unique
research capabxitttes will al]ow,{work t¢ be conducted on the technical and economic foasibility
and non-proliferation aeceptgbi‘hty of electrochenical reoyeling of commercial light water
reaclor fucls, aud le fuel p ‘;f__‘qhnance studies for the nuclear industry. This rescarch is part of
an Office of N ueIca; Enerpy “Yescarch project which is funded and currently being implemented.
The funding for this ‘séuhu research project is expected to be in the range of $10-20 M per
year through appmxlmate y 2021, Waste streams are expected to include a small quantity of
contact-handled low-level waste, remotfe-handled low-level waste, and remote-handled
transuranic waste, and all waste streams will be managed in accordance with established INL
praclices,

mmoposed for the Janvary 2016 timeframe,
118 sccond desired sitpment cousists ol one cask of 25 spent fue! rods, totaling 40-50 kg of

hoavy metal, from the North Anna Power Station in Virginia, for resoarch in suppoti of a High
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Burn-up Dry Storage Cask R&D project with the Blectric Power Research Institute (EPRT). This
reseatch with BPRI supports critical on-going work by the commercial nuclear power industry lo
maintain safe storage of spent nucloar fucl (SNF) at utility locations avound the U.S. Any wastes

“generated from this research would also be managed in sccordance with established TNL
practices. Funding sssociated with these examinations is anticipated to bc ~$4-8 M over the
next 3-4 years (~$1-2 M per year).

Your support of INL’s rescarchers and unique capabilities has been in'ét_;;ltmcntal inthe
commercial indusiry’s confidence fo conduct this vesearch in Idaho; The rescacch from theso
(wo projects is highly important to the nation’s nuclear industry and yligns very well with the
type of work envisioned when the MOA was approved in 2011 7Dué to:the current restrictions
on receipts of SNF to the INL, however, we ave reques.(u pecific approval to allow these two
shipments fo proceed. s

Although the shipments are not desired for several fnonths, extensive planning (md up-front
logistics are in-progress now to safe and effecilve s!npn1ent<: to INI, should they be
allowed, Due {o these exlensive on-going prcpamhons needgil 1o support the desired shipment
timelines, a prompt response from the Stato of Idaho wo'nl,\ be extremely valuable. DOE stands
mady to work closcly with thc appm; siiat 'Siate of Idaho orgaqwalmna to provide additional

1) iio ] bo:provided for shipments proposed
durmg the fo!!owmg calendat yea'w As such E lositfe 1 provides the required information for
the shipment fotccast Fm June 2015.5

Thank you for yom'leai]alshlp and

ignificant research activities,

If you haveratgy_questtons ar ccn ents ¥ 1gﬂus subinittal, please contacl me at (208) 526-

7300

Sincerely,

Richard B, Provencher
Manager

Hnclosure
ce:  Susan Burke, DXEQ, State of Idaho Oversight Office

Curt Fransen, DEQ, Director
Clive Strong, Idaho Attorney General




Euclosure 1 — Proposed Shipment in Support of Electrochemieal Recyeling Research

This proposed shipment is one cask of 25 spent fuel rods, totaling approximately 40-50 kg of
heavy metal, in June 2015 from the Byron Nuclear Generating Station in Illinois, In the event
that the Byron plant is unable to participate, an alternative option is being developed (at a lower
priority) to instead receive one cask of 25 spent fuel rods from AREVA and the Three Mile
Island Station in Pennsylvania. The negotiations with both sefs of fuel vendors and reactor
owners ate sensitive and ongoing. These used fuel rods will support research on the technical
and economic feasibility and nonproliferation acceptability of electrochemical recycling of used
fuel from commercial light water reactor fuels, and for fuel performance studies for the nuclear
industry. The project funding is expected to be in the range of $10-20:M per year through

approximately 2021,

puouty) to instead receive one cask of 25 used fitg] 1ods from the Three Mile Island
Station in Penusylvama The neg vendms and reactor owners are
sensitive and ongoing, In eithe

giquantity of used nuclear fuel
rods is estlmated at 40-50 kg of heavy

ding documentation showing that a vesearch
, contracte sfuﬁded The research planned with these
ice of Nuclear Ener 'Zy’s planncd workscope for 2015 — 2020,

recycling of use llglit Watet rea"dtm fuel via electlochemwal recycling and other used fuel
nmnagement options; (11) post—madlatlon fuel exammatmns to 1nvest1gate pel fmmance of

performancein, tr nt conditions to support accident tolerant fuel development, and

funded by thé:Bléctric Power Research Institute (EPRI)., Negotiations are cutrently in
progress to establish the Westinghouse and the EPRI activities. The electrochemical
recycling study is entering the fourth year of a 10-year study. The used fuel provides .
critical feedstock for the program, All fuel material will be utilized as feedstock for the
electrochemical recycling investigations, regardless of the funding of Westinghouse or
EPRI activities. As the elecirochemical recyoling work is a collaborative effort with an
international partner and somewhat sensitive, additional details of the work are not
provided here but could be made available if needed.

» the schedule for completion of the research project — The Westinghouse PIE project is
scheduled to be complete in 2017, The EPRI work is scheduled to be complete in 2018,
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The electrochemical recycling investigation is currently in the fourth year of a 10-yoar
study, scheduled to complefe no sooner than 2020,

¢ the anticipated volume of waste to be generated by the research -- During the performance
of this research, four types of wastes will be generated, with the majority being low level.
Contact-handled low-level waste (CH-LLW) includes sample residues and associated
wastes (e.g. protective clothing, wipes, vials) generated from sample analyses during fuel
characterization and testing, Much of this can be compacted and is not expected to
exceed a few cubic meters over the life of the project. Low-level liquid wastes are also

generated during sample-analyses;Those wastes-are neutrali nd-solidificd;Remote-

handled low-level wastes (RH-LLW) will be generated with:liradiated reactor hardware,
facility or system filters, and the eventual disposal of equi . Contact-handled and
remote- handled hansumauic solid wastes (CH-TRU RHAR vgll be generatecl froin the

ial? cl library. All other used fuel
eniical recyeling study. Waste

steams wxll include CH-LLW, RH‘ W, and some CH-TRU and RH-TRU,
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

Fromy; Ramsay, Liz

Sent; Thursday, December 11,2014 843 PM
To: Furstonau, Ray (NE-10)

Subjsact; RE: Draft lelter

Thanks so much, Ray!l T will follow up soon,

Liz Ramsay

Chief of Stalfl

Office of Nuclear Encrgy

From: Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID) '

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 08:26 PM Easlern Standard Time
Ta: Ramsay, Liz

Subject: RE; Drafl letter

Ray

e e e At T e T Tl S b s e & i i AT 4 8 Rt B R e rm ke 1 s A m e m T % % bbby sk e e trs et ee kA% Sn ke EhL t e

f-'mm' Furstenat, Raymond V

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 4:59 PM
To: Ramsay, Liz

Subject: Draft letter

LIz

Attached are idf and Word versions of the draft letter we discussed. [QES)

Thanks again for your help on this, Please let me know if you have any questions. | will be In the office all day
tomorrow. You can also call my cell phouewnytime.

Ray







From: Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID)

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 12:31 PM
To: Miotla, Dennis; Bishop, Tracey
Subject: RE:

Thanks,

Ray

From: Miotla, Dennis [malltoiDennls Miotla@nuclear.enargy.gov]
Sant: Friday, December 12, 2014 10:00 AM

To! Furstenau, Raymond V; Bishap, Tracey L

Subject: Fw:

(b) {3)

NIR













From: Furstenau, Ray {NE-1D}
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 12:31 PM
To: Miotla, Dennls; Bishop, Tracey
Subject: RE: .

«

penn
{b) (5)




Thanks.

Ray

From: Miotia, Dennis [mailto:Dennls. Mlotia@nuciear.energy.qov]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 10:00 AM

To: fFurstenau, Raymond V; Bishop, Tracey L

Subject: FW!










From: Furstenay, Ray (NE-ID)

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 12:31 PM
Tos Miotia, Dennis; Bishop, Tracey
Subject: RE: :

Dennis:




Thanks.

Ray

From: Miotla, Dennls {mallto;Dennls.Mlotla@nuclear.cnerqay.qov]
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 10:00 AM

To: Furstenay, Raymond V; Bishop, Tracey L

Subject: FW:

() (5)










Froni! Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID)

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 12:31 PM
To: Miotla, Dennls; Bishop, Tracey
Subject: RE;

(b} (5)

Thanks,

Ray

From: Miotla, Dennls [mallto:Dennls, Miotla@nuclear.eneray.gov)
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2044 10:00 AM

To: Furstenau, Raymond V; Bishop, Tracey L

Subject: FW:
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From: Ramsay, Liz

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 10:21 AM

To! Bowhan, Brelt R (NE-ID)

Cc: Grose, Amy (ID)

Subject: RE: Signalure of Tille Transfer Agresment

(b) (5) '

Many thanks to you and Amyl

L1Z

Liz Ramisay

Office of Nuclear Energy
{Direct Lne)
Liz.Ramsay@nuclear.ongrav.gov

From; Bowhan, Brett R (NE-ID)

Sent! Friday, January 09, 2015 10:08 AM

To: Ramsay, Liz

Subject: Skgnature of Title Transfer Agreement

Thanks
Brett and Amy
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Humphrey, Shonda {CONTR)

Fronu Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID)

Sent; Monday, January 12, 2015 3:47 PM

To: Herczeg, John

Subject: RE: Governai's Leller to Sec. of Energy re R&D Fusl

From: Herczeg, John jmailto:JOMN, HERCZEG @nuclear.energy.gov}

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 140 P
To: Furstenau, Raymond V
Subject: RE: Governor's Letter to Sec, of Energy re R&D fFuel

Thanks, Ray. Just got it for Keith L,

(b} (5

{ohn

From: Furstenauy, Ray {NE-1D}

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 2:27 PM

To: Griffith, Andrew; Herczeg, John

Subject; FW: Governor's Letier to Sec, of Energy re R&D Fuel

FYL In case vou don't already have a copy.

Ray
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Humphrey, Shonda {CONTR)

From; Wagner, Mary Louise

Senf: Wednasday, January 14, 2015 11:17 AM

To; Shimek, Jaimo: Jones, Colin; Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, Liz, Richards, Andrew; Payns,
Kedrlc

Cec! Urle, Mallhew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID}

Subjact: Re: idaho leller

From: Shimek, Jalme
Sent: Wednesday, Januaty 14, 2015 11:14 AM '
To: Wagner, Maty Louise; Jones, Colin; Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, Liz; Richards, Andrew; Payne, Kedric

Cc: Urie, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-1D)
Subject: Re: idaho {etter

(b) (3)

‘ |
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From: Wagner, Mary Loulse
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:10 AM

To: Jones, Colin; Shimek, Jaime; Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, Liz; Richards, Andrew; Payne, Kedtic
Cc: Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-1D)

Subject: RE: idaho letter

{b) (5)

From; Jones, Colin
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:09 AM

To: Shimek, Jalme; Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Mary Louise; Richards, Andrew; Payne, Kedric
Cc: Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID)

Subjact; RE;: idaho letter

(b) (5)

Colin

From: Shimek, Jalime

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:08 AM :

To: Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Richards, Andrew; Payne, Kedric
Cc: Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenay, Ray (NE-ID); Jones, Colin
Subject: Re: idaho Jetter

+ Kedric as Urie is oul,

(b} (3)

l




From: Kolachalam, Namvata

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jaime; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Richards, Andrew

Cc: Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID); Jones, Colin
Subject: RE: idaho letter

Got this inguiry just now.

Frony: Jeremy Dillon {majlto:dillon@exchangemonitor.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Kolachalam, Namrata
Subject: idaho letter

Namrata,

| saw a report from Idaho that said Moniz sent a letter to the Governor’s office, dated December 31, that lald out a plan
to bring two shipments of research quantity fuel to INL. Is that letter referring to the high-burnup fuel study that EPRI
plans to conduct at INL? Any chance | could see a copy of that letter?

The governot's response letter sald 1daho would be open to granting a one-time, condltional walver to allow recelpt of
the proposed shipments at INL if DOE and Idaho were able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time frame
for timely resolving the 1995 Scttlement Agreement noncompliance issues, Is there any rasponse to this condition the
state would like placed on the shipments?

Thanks,

leremy L. Dillon

Reporter, RadWaste Monitor

4307 Connecticut Ave, Washington D.C,
202-296-2814 ext. 110 {office}

(b} (6} cell)
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Ramsay, Liz

Senk: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:18 AM

To: Payne, Kedric; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Jones, Colln; Shimek, Jaime; Kolachalam, Namrata,
Richards, Andrew

Ce: Urie, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID); Cardille, Stacla

Subject: RE: idaho letter

From: Payne, Kedrlc

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:14 AM

To! Wagner, Mary Louise; Jones, Colin; Shimek, Jalme; Kolachalam, Namrala; Ramsay, Liz; Richards, Andrew
Cc: Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID); Cardille, Stacia

Subject: RE: idaho letter

+ Stacla

From: Wagner, Mary Louise
Sent: Wednesday, Januaty 14, 2018 11311 AM

To: Jones, Colln; Shimek, Jaime; Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, LIz; Richards, Andrew; Payne, Kedric
Cc: Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenats, Ray (NE-ID)

Subject; RE: Idaho letter

b} ()




From: Jones, Colin

Sent: Wednesday, Janvary 14, 2015 11:08 AM

To: Shimek, Jaime; Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Mary Louise; Richards, Andrew; Payne, Kedyic
Cc: Urie, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-1D)

Subject: RE: idaho letter

Calin

From: Shimek, Jalme
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:08 AM

To: Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Richards, Andrew; Payne, Kedrlc
Ce: Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard 8 (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID); Jones, Colln
Subject: Re: Idaho letter )

+ Kedric as Uric is out,

(b} (5)

From: Kolachalan, Namrata
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jaime; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Richards, Andrew

Cc; Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID); Jones, Colin
Subject; RE: idaho letter ‘

Got this Ingulry just now,

From: Jeremy Dilfon [malltoidiffon@exchangemo com}
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:55 AM

Toi Kolachalam, Namrata

Subject: Idaho letter

Namrata,

i saw a report from Idaho that said Moniz sent a letter to the Governor’s office, dated December 31, that faid out a plan
to bring two shipments of research quantity fuel to INL. Is that letter referring to the high-burnup fuel study that EPRI
plans to conduct at INL? Any chance | could see a copy of that letter?

The governor's response letter sald Idaho would be open to granting a one-time, conditional walver to allow recelpt of
the proposed shipments at INL If DOE and Idaho were able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time frame
for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncompliance Issues, Is there any response to this condition the
state would like placed on the shipments?

Thanks,




Jeremy L. Dillon
Reporter, RadWaste Monitor
4301 Connecticut Ave, Washington D.C,
62814 ext, 110 {office)
= call)
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From; Bates, Melissa C <hatesmc@id.doe.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Larson, Ned (NE-NEV); Boyle, William; kbsoren@sandla.gov, sjsaliz@sandia.gov; Hanson,
Brady D; Marschman, Steve

Subject: Today's Post Register story

All, )

The foliowlng is an article that ran in the Post Register in idaho Falls today. [t appeared on page C1.

Thanks,

Melissa

-spent-nuclear-

State, DOE look to bring spent nuclear fue! to INL

Posted: January 13, 2015 8:00 p.m.

By LUKE RAMSETH

An effort Is underway to again allow spent nuclear fuel to be shipped to idaho National Laboratory for research projects,
after more than two years without any such shipments.

A Thursday letter from Idaho Gov, C.L. “Butch” Otter to U.S. Secretary of Energy Ernest Moniz Indicated the state would
support the Department of Energy’s proposal to bring in the spent fuel.

Such shipments have been banned by the state since Jan. 1 2013, as a consequence for DOE missing a nuclear waste
cleanup deadline in the 1995 Settlement Agreement, ‘

The Settlement Agreement laid out strict mitestones for when certain types of radioactive waste had to leave Idaho or
be treated. When DOE missed a Dec. 31 2012, deadline to treat three tanks of liquid radioactive waste, it no longer was
allowed to bring in spent nuclear fuel for research or Interim storage purposes.

Prior to the ban, however, spent nuclear fuel had traveled to INL from other DOE research sites, foreign research
reactors — as well as, since 2011, limited amounts from commercial nuclear reactors. Spent fuel shipments continued to
be accepted to the Naval Reactors Facility, however.

According to Otter’s letter to Moniz, Idaho will “grant a one-time, conditional waiver to aliow receipt of the proposed
{spent nuclear fuel) shipments at INL if DOE and Idaho are able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time
frame for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncompliance issues.”

The missed 2012 deadline remains out of compliance because of ongoing problems with a treatment facility — the
Integrated Waste Treatment Unit, at DOE's desert site, Another Settlement Agreement milestone, which requires an
average of 2,000 cublc meters of transuranic waste to leave idaho per year, also recently was violated because of the
temporary closure of a New Mexico waste repository.

Otter’s letter came in reply to a lengthy Dec, 31 Jetter from Moniz, also obtained by the Post Register,

In his letter, Moniz faid out a plan to bring two shipments of “research quantity fuel” to INL from an unnamed
commercial nuclear power plant.

The first shipment, scheduled for June, would Include one cask of 25 spent fuel rods. The rods would be used for
research on fuel recycling, as well as studies on fuel performance, Moniz said in the letter. -

A second shipment, proposed for January 20186, also would include 25 spent fuel rods. It would be used for a research
project with the Electric Power Research Institute, examining how to safely store spent nuclear fuel around the country,
Moniz stressed the economic importance of the shipments for eastern Idaho, saying that “funding associated with these
research projects Is expected to be about $10-20 (million} annually to the INL through approximately the end of this
decade.” .
DOE needed the governor's go-ahead quickly, Moniz wrote, because of planning and logistics assoclated with safely
bringing the shipments to INL, and a tight schedule at the commercial plant where the fuel would come from,

1




“DOE stands ready to work closely with the appropriate State officlals to provide additional details of these proposed

shipments and address any questlons " Monlz said. “If this commerclally-Imposed deadiine Is missed, we will suffer a

two-year delay In this project.”

Much of Moniz's letter also focused on DOE’s cleanup delays associated with the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit, He

sought to assure Otter that unit operations were a “top priority” for DOE and mentioned that testing of the faclity had

gone smoothly In recent weeks,

The agreement to bring spent fuel to INL. comes Just as ldaho’s Department of Environmental Quality said It would fine
.DOE $3,600 per day — and $6,000 per day later this year — untli the three tanks of radloactive, sodium-bearing liquid

waste were emptled. The waste In the tanks is slated for treatment in the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit,

The notice of violation and fines were Issued to DOE on Jan. 6, Otter sent his reply to Moniz two days later, though he

did not specifically mention the fines.

“We look forward to resolving the current noncompliiance Issues at INL,” Otter wrote.
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From: Wagner, Mary Loulse

Sent; Waednesday, January 14, 2015 8.05 AM

To: Connell, Elizabeth

Subject; RE: Another Clip - ldaho Research Qlys Issue
thanks

From: Conneill, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 7:55 AM
To: Wagner, Mary Louise

—Subject: Another Clip = Idaho Research Qtys Issue

By LUKE RAMSETH

lramseth@postregister.cont
An effort is underway to again allow spent nuclear fuel to be shipped to Idaho National Laboratory for research

projects, after more than two years without any such shipments.

A Thursday letter from Idaho Gov, C.L. “Buteh” Otter to U.S. Secretary of Energy Ernest Moniz indicated the state
would support the Department of Energy’s proposal to bring in the spent fuel.

Such shipiments have been banmed by the state since Jan, 1 2013, as a consequence for DOE missing a nuclear waste
cleanup deadline in the 1995 Settlement Agreement.

The Settlement Agreement laid out strict milestones for when certain types of radioactive waste had to leave Idaho
or be treated. When DOE missed a Dec. 31 2012, deadline to treat three tanks of liquid radioactive waste, it no longer
was allowed to bring in spent nuclear fuel for research o interim storage purposes.

Prior to the ban, however, spent nuclear fuel had traveled to INL from other DOE research sites, foreign research
reactors — as well as, since 2011, limited amounts from commercial nuclear reactors, Spent fuel shipments
continued to be aceepted to the Naval Reactors Facility, however,

According to Otter’s letter to Moniz, Idaho will “grant a one-time, conditional waiver to allow receipt of the proposed
(spent nuclear fuel) shipments at INL if DOT and Idaho are able to agree upon an enforeeable commitment and fime
frame for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncompliance issues.”

The missed 2012 deadline remains out of compliance because of ongoing problems with a treatment facility — the
Integrated Waste Treatment Unit, at DOE’s desert site, Another Settlement Agreement milestone, which requires an
average of 2,000 cubic melers of transuranic waste to leave Idaho per year, also recently was violated because of the
temporary closure of a New Mexico waste repository,

Otter’s letter came in reply to a lengthy Dee, 31 letter from Moniz, also obtained by the Post Register,

In his letier, Moniz laid out a plan to bring two shipments of “research quantity fuel” to INL from an unnamed
commercial nuclear power plant,

The first shipment, scheduled for June, would include one cask of 25 spent fuel rods, The rods would be used for
research on fuel recycling, as well as studies on fuel performance, Moniz said in the letter.




A second shipment, proposed for January 2016, also would include 25 spent fuel rods, Tt would be used fora
research project with the Electric Power Research Institute, examining how to safely store spent nuclear fue! around
the country.

Moniz stressed the economic importance of the shipments for eastern Idaho, saying that “funding associated with
these research projects is expected to be about $10-20 (million) annually to the INL through approximately the end
of this decade.” :

DOE needed the governor's go-ahead quickly, Moniz wrote, because of planning and logistics associated with safely
bringing the shipments to INL, and a tight schedule at the commaercial plant where the fuel would come from.

“DOY stands ready to work closely with the appropriate State officials to provide additional details of these proposed
shipments and address any questions,” Moniz said. “If this commercially-imposed deadline is missed, we will suffer
atwo-year-delay inthis projecty”

Much of Moniz's letter also focused on DOE's cleanup delays associated with the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit,
He sought to assure Otter that unit operations were a “top priovity” for DOE and mentioned that testing of the
facility had gone smoothly in recent weeks. '

The agreement to bring spent fuel to INL comes just as Idaho's Department of Environmental Quality said it would
fine DOE. $3,600 per day — and $6,000 pet day later this year — until the three tanks of radioactive, sodium-
bearing lquid waste were emptied, The waste in the tanks is slated for treatment in the Integrated Waste Treatment
Unit.

The notice of violation and fines were issued to DOE on Jan. 6. Otter sent his reply to Moniz two days later, though
he did not specifically mention the fines,

“We look forward to resolving the current noncompliance issues at INL,” Otter wrote.
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Bates, Melissa C <balesmc@id.dos.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:29 AM
To: Griffith, Andrew; Herczeg, John

Subject: Today's Post Register story

FY!. The following is an article that ran in the Post Register in Idaho Falls today. It appeared on page C1.

Thanks,
Melissa

Story: http://www.postreglster.com/articles/news-todays-headlines/2015/01/13/state-doe-look-bring-spent-nuclear-
fuel-inl

State, DOE look to bring spent nuclear fuel to INL
Posted: January 13, 2015 8:00 p.m,
By LUKE RAMSETH
An effort is underway to again allow spent nuclear fuel to be shipped to Idaho Natlonal Laboratory for research projects,
after more than two years without any such shipments,
A Thursday letter from ldaho Gov. C.L. “Butch” Otter to U.S. Secretary of Energy Ernest Moniz Indicated the state would
support the Department of Energy’s proposal to bring in the spent fuel,
Such shipments have been banned by the state since Jan. 1 2013, as a consequence for DOE missing a nuclear waste
cleanup deadline in the 1995 Settlement Agreement.
The Settlement Agreement laid out strict milestones for when certain types of radioactive waste had to leave Idaho or
be treated. When DOE missed a Dec. 31 2012, deadline to treat three tanks of liquid radioactive waste, It no longer was
allowed to bring in spent nuclear fuel for research or interim storage purposes,
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
(spent nuclear fuel) shipments at INL if DOE and Idaho are able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time
frame for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncompliance issues.”
The missed 2012 deadline remalns out of compliance hecause of ongoing problems with a treatment facllity — the
Integrated Waste Treatment Unit, at DOE’s desert site. Another Settlement Agreement milestone, which requires an
average of 2,000 cubic meters of transuranic waste to leave Idaho per yeat, also recently was violated because of the
temporary closure of a New Mexico waste repository.
Otter’s letter came in reply to a lengthy Dec. 31 letter from Moniz, also obtained by the Post Register.
[in his letter, Moniz fald out a plan to bring two shipments of “research quantity fuel” to INL from an unnamed
commercial nuclear power plant.
The first shipment, scheduled for June, would Include one cask of 25 spent fuel rods. The rods would be used for
research on fuel recycling, as well as studies on fuel performance, Moniz said in the letter.
A second shipment, proposed for January 2018, also would Include 25 spent fuel rods. it would be used for a research
project with the Electric Power Research Institute, examining how to safely store spent nuclear fuel around the country,
Moniz stressed the economic importance of the shipments for eastern Idaho, saying that “funding assoclated with these
research projects Is expected to be about $10-20 {million) annually to the INL through approximately the end of this
decade.”
DOE needed the governor’s go-ahead quickly, Moniz wrote, because of planning and logistics associated with safely
bringing the shipments to INL, and a tight schedule at the commaercial plant where the fuel would come from.
“DOE stands ready to work closely with the appropriate State officlals to provide additional detalls of these proposed
shipments and address any questions,” Monlz said. “if this commercially-imposed deadline is missed, we will suffer a
two-year delay in this project,”

1




Much of Monlz's letter also focused on DOE’s cleanup delays associated with the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit, He
sought to assure Otter that unit operations were a “top priority” for DOE and mentioned that testing of the facility had
gone smoothly In recent weeks.

The agreement to bring spent fuel to INL comes just as Idaho’s Department of Environmental Quality said it would fine
DOE $3,600 per day — and $6,000 per day later this year — until the three tanks of radioactive, sodium-bearing liquid
waste were emptied. The waste in the tanks is slated for treatment In the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit,

The notice of violation and fines were issued to DOE on Jan, 6. Otter sent his reply to Moniz twe days later, though he
did not specifically mention the fines.

“\We look forward to resolving the current noncompliance Issues at INL,” Otter wrote.




NE 20
Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR}

From: Ramsay, LIz

Sent: Wednasday, January 14, 2015 3:34 PM
To! Trummell, Candice

Subject: FW: idaho lelter

FY1

Liz Ramsay

Chief of Staft

Office of Nuclear Energy

----- Original Mcssage-----

From Provencher, Richard B (NB-TD)

Sen{; Wednesday, Januvary 14, 2015 03:32 PM Bastern Standard Time
To: Ramsay, Liz; Jackson, Timothy B (NE-1D)

Ce: Furstenau, Ray (NE-1D)

Subject: RE: idaho letier

Fronty; Ramsay, Liz [mallto:Liz.Ramsay@Nuclear.Energy.Gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 12:46 PM

To: Jackson, Timothy B

Cc: Provencher, Richard B; Furstenau, Raymond V

Subject: RE; idaho letter

) ) Rick—

Lz

From: Jackson, Timothy B (NE-ID)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:43 PM

To! Ramsay, Liz

Cc: Provencher, Richard 8 (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID)
Subject: RE: ldaho letter '

]Iz
{b) (5)




From: Jones, Colin {malito:Colin Jones@em.doe.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 9:34 AM

To: Shimek, Jalme; Koiacha!am, Namrata; Jackson, Timothy B

Cc: Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Maty Loulse; Richards, Andrew; Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B; Furstenat, Raymond V;
Miller, Danlelle C; Brennan, Shannon A; Payne, Kedtic; Cardille, Stacia

Subject: Re: idaho letter

The Post Register story basically covers the letters highlights Z2XE)

From Shimek Ja!me

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:30 AM

To: Kolachalam, Namrata; Jackson, Timothy 8 (NE-ID)

Cc: Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Mary Louise; Richards, Andrew; Utle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenay, Ray
(NE-ID); Jones, Colin; Miller, Danielle; Brennan, Shannon A (NE-ID); Payne, Kedric; Cardille, Stacla

Subject: Re: idaho letter

+ Kedric and Stacla

(b) () Utie Is out so please Include Kedric and Stacla,

From. Kctacha!am, Namrata

Sent; Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:25 AM

To; Jackson, Timothy 8 (NE~ID)

Cc: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jaline; Wagner, Mary Louise; Richards, Andrew; Urie, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID);
Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID); Jones, Colin; Miiler, Danielle; Brennan, Shannon A (NE-ID)

Subject: Re: Idaho letier

{b) ()

From. Jackson, Tlmothy B (NE-ID}

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:18 A

To: Kolachalam, Namrata

Cc! Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jalme; Wagner, Mary Louise; Richards, Andrew; Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID);
Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID); Jones, Colin; Miller, Dantelle; Brennan, Shannon A (NE-ID)

Subject: RE: idaho letter

Namrata,
| recelved an identical Inguiry from RadWaste Monltor reporter Jeremy Dillon a minute sfter you did, Here Is the Idaho

Falls Post Reglster story that appeared on C1 of this morning’s paper edition. Mr, Dllon probably read an AP rewrite of
it. How can we assist you? Tim

State, DOE look to bring spent nuclear fuel to INL
Posted: January 13, 2015 8:00 p.m.
By LUKE RAMSETH




An effort Is underway to again allow spent nuclear fuel to be shipped to Idaho National Laboratory for research projects,
after more than two years without any such shipments,

A Thursday letter from ldaho Gov. C.L. “Butch” Otter to U.S. Secretary of Energy Ernest Monlz Indicated the state would
support the Department of Energy’s proposal to bring In the spent fuel.

Such shipments have been banned by the state since Jan, 1 2013, as a consequence for DOE missing a nuclear waste
cleanup deadline in the 1995 Settlement Agreement,

The Settlement Agreement laid out strict milestones for when certain types of radloactive waste had to leave Idaho ¢r
be treated, When DOE missed a Dec. 31 2012, deadline to treat three tanks of liquid radioactive waste, it no longer was
allowed to bring In spent nuclear fuel for research or Interim storage purposes,

Prior to the ban, however, spent nuclear fuel had traveled to INL from other DOE research sites, foreign research
reactors — as well as, since 2011, limited amounts from commerclal nuclear reactors, Spent fuel shipments continued to
be accepted to the Naval Reactors Facility, however,

According to Otter’s letter to Moniz, ldaho will “grant a one-time, conditional waiver to allow recelpt of the proposed
{spent nuclear fuel) shipments at INL if DOE and idaho are able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time
frame for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncomplance issues.”

The missed 2012 deadline remains out of compliance because of ongoing problems with a treatment faclity — the
Integrated Waste Treatment Unit, at DOE’s desert site. Another Settlement Agreement milestone, which requires an
average of 2,000 cubic meters of transuranic waste to leave ldaho per year, also recently was violated because of the
temporary closure of a New Mexico waste repository.

Otter’s letter came in reply to a lengthy Dec, 31 letter from Moniz, also obtalned by the Post Register,

In his letter, Moniz laid out a plan to bring two shipments of “research quantity fuel” to INL from an unnamed
comimercial nuclear power plant, :

The first shipment, scheduled for June, would include one cask of 25 spent fuel rods. The rods would be used for
research on fuel recycling, as well as studies on fuel performance, Moniz said in the letter.

A second shipment, proposed for January 20186, also would Include 25 spent fuel rods. It would be used for a research
project with the Flactrlc Power Research Institute, examining how to safely store spent nuclear fuel around the country.

Moniz stressed the economic importance of the shipments for eastern idaho, saying that “funding assoclated with these
research projects Is expected to be about $10-20 (million} annually to the INL through approximately the end of this
decade.”

DOE needed the governor’s go-ahead quickly, Moniz wrote, because of planning and logistics assoclated with safely
bringing the shipments to INL, and a tight schedule at the commerclal plant where the fuel would come from,

“DOE stands ready to work closely with the appropriate State officials to provide additional details of these proposed
shipments and address any questions,” Moniz sald, “If this commercially-imposed deadline Is missed, we will suffer a
two-vear delay in this project.”

Much of Moniz’s letter also focused on DOE’s cleanup delays assoclated with the Integrated Waste Treatment Unlt, He
solight to assure Otter that unit operations were a “top priority” for DOE and mentioned that testing of the facllity had
gone smoothly In recent weeks. .




The agreement to bring spent fuel to INL comes Just as Idaho’s Department of Environmental Quality sald It would fine
DOE $3,600 per day — and $6,000 per day later this year — until the three tanks of radloactive, sodlum-bearing liquid
waste were emptled, The waste in the tanks Is slated for treatment in the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit.

The notice of violation and fines were issued to DOE on Jan, 6. Otter sent his reply to Moniz two days later, though he
did not specifically mention the {ines.

“We look forward to resolving the current noncompliance issues at INL,” Otter wrote,

From: Provencher, Richard B

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 9:08 AM

To: Jackson, Timothy B
,,,,,,,,,,,,, _ Subject: FW: Idaho letter

Yl

From: Kofachalam, Nanvata [mallto:Namrata.Kolachalam@Hq.Doe.Gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 903 AM

To: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jaime; Wagner, Mary Louise; Richards, Andrew

Cc: Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B; Furstenau, Raymond V; Jones, Colin
Suhject: RE: idaho letter

Got this Inquiry just now,

From: Jeremy Dillon {mallto:diilon@exchangemonitor.com}
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Kolachalam, Namrata

Subjact: idaho letter

Nanwrata,

| saw a report from Idaho that said Mohiz sent a letter to the Governot’s office, dated December 31, that lald out a plan
to bring two shipments of research guantity fuel to [NL, Is that letter referring to the high-burnup fuel study that EPRI
plans to conduct at INL? Any chance | could sea a copy of that letter?

The governor's response letter sald Idaho would be open to granting a one-time, conditional waiver to allow receipt of
the proposed shipments at INL if DOE and Idaho were able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time frame
for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncompliance Issues. Is there any response to this condition the
state would like placed on the shipments?

Thanks,

Jereiny L. Dillon

Reporter, ReadWaste Monkor

4301 Connecticut Ave, Washington D.C.
202-296-2814 ext, 110 {office)

CICH -
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Humphray, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Trummesil, Candice

Sent; Wednesday, January 14, 2015 4:65 PM
To! Ramsay, Liz

Subject: RE: ldaho lefter

1hdnksi b) ()

From Ramsay, Liz
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 4:54 PM
To: Trummell, Candlce; Kolachalam, Namrata; Shimek, Jaime; Jones, Colin; Richards, Andrew

Subject: RE: idaho letter
(b} (5)

Liz Ramsay
Chief of Staff
Office of Nuclear Energy

-----Original Mossage----~

TFrom: Trummell, Candice

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 04:53 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Kolachalam, Namrata; Shimek, Jalme; Ramsay, Liz; Jones, Colin; Richards, Andrew

Subject: RT: idaho lotter

(o) (5)

From Jackson, Timothy B (NE—ID)

Sant: Wednesday, Januaty 14, 2015 4:51 PM
To: Kolachalam, Namrata; Shrmek Jaime; Ramsay, Liz; Jones, Colin; Trummell, Candlce, Richards, Ahdrew; Wagner,
Mary Loulse; Cardille, Stacta; Payne, Kedric; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID}); Brehnan, Shanhoh A
(NE-ID)

subject: RE:! Idaho letter

(k) (5) Tim

From: Kolachalam, Namrata F aIE 0] ta olachalal .Doe 1

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2: 18 PM

To: Shimek, Jaime; Ramsay, L!z; Jones, Colin; Trummell, Candlce; Richards, Andrew; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Jackson,
Timothy 8; Cardille, Stacla; Payne, Kedrlc

Subject: RE: idaho letter




Sent! Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:49 PM
To: Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, Liz; Jones, Colln; Trummwell, Candice; Richards, Andrew; Wagner, Mary Louise;

Jackson, Timothy B (NE-ID); Carditle, Stacla; Payne, Kedrlc
Subject: RE: idaho lelter

_ o e R £ v e e e e A 5 b e e bt oAt e ey e A+ iy T mm P bt = % o n

From: Kolachalam, Namrata
- Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:40 PM

Tot Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jaime; Jones, Colin; Trummell, Candice; Richards, Andrew; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Jackson,

Timothy B (NE-1D); Cardille, Stacla; Payne, Kedric ‘

Subjact: RE: idaho letter

- = P VS P R R T

From: Ramsay, Liz )
Sent: Wadnesday, Januaty 14, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Shimek, Jaime; Jones, Colln; Trummell, Candice; Kolachalam, Namrata; Richards, Andrew; Wagner, Mary Louise;
Jackson, Timothy B (NE-ID)

Subject: FW! tdaho letter

(b) (5)




Liz Ramsay
Chicf of Staff
Office of Nuclear Bhorgy

Frony: Jackson, Timothy B (NE-1D)
Sent: Wednesday, January {4, 2015 02:43 PM Eastern Standard Timo
To: Ramsay, Liz
Ce: Provencher, Richard B (NIL-1D); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID)
—— Subject: R}: idaho lelter

Liz,

(b) (5)

From' Jones, Cotfn {uaﬂ;g,cglmles@am doe.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 %134 AM

To: Shimek, Jalme; Kolachatam, Namrata; Jackson, Timothy 8

Cc: Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Richards, Andrew; Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard 8; Furstenau, Raymond V;
Miller, Danlelle C; Brennan, Shanhon A; Payne, Kedric; Cardliile, Stacla

Subject: Re: daho letter

The Post Register story hasically covers the letters highlights, QX&)
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From: Shtmek Jalme

Sent; Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:30 AM

To: Kolachalam, Namrata; Jackson, Timothy B (NE-ID)

Cc: Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Richards, Andrew; Urie, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray
{NE-ID); Jones, Colin; Miller, Danielle; Brennan, Shannon A {NE-ID); Payne, Kedric; Cardiiie, Stacla

Subject: Re: Idaho letter

+ Kedric and Stacia

(0} (5) Urle Is out so please include Kedric and Stacla,

Fronu: Kolachalam, Namrata
Sent: Wednestay, January 14, 2015 11:25 AM

To: Jackson, Timothy B (NE«ID)

Cc: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jalme; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Richards, Andrew; Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID);
Furstenau, Ray (NE-1D); Jones, Colin; Miller, Dantelle; Brennan, Shahnon A (NE-ID)

-Subject; Re: idaho letter




me Jackson, Tlmothy B (NE-ID}

Sent: Wednesday, Januaty 14, 2015 11:18 AM

Teo: Kolachalam, Nanrata

Cc: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jaime; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Richards, Andrew; Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID);
Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID}; Jones, Colln; Miller, Danlelle; Brennan, Shannon A (NE-1D)

Subjact: RE; idaho [etter

Namrata,
{ recelved an [dentical inquiry from RadWaste Monitor reporter Jeremy Dillon a mintite after you did, Here is the idaho
falls Post Registor story that appeared on C1 of this morning’s paper edition. Mr. Dillon probably read an AP rewrite of

it. How can we assistyou? Tlm

State, DOE ook to bring spent nuclear fuel to INL

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

A Thursday letter from tdaho Gov. C.L. "Butch” Otter to U.S. Secretary of Energy Ernest Moniz indicated the state would
support the Department of Encrgy’s proposal to bring In the spent fuel,

Such shipments have heen banned by the state since Jan, 12013, as s consequence for DOE missing s nuclear waste
cleanup deadline in the 1995 Settiement Agreement.

The Settlement Agreement lald out strict milestones for when certain types of radioactive waste had to leave tdaho or
be treated. When DOE missed a Dec. 31 2012, deadilne to treat three tanks of liquid radicactive waste, it no longer was
allowed to bring In spent nuclear fuel for research or interim storage purposes.

prior to the ban, however, spent nuclear fuel had traveled to INL from other DOE research sites, forelgn research
reactors — as well as, since 2011, limited amounts from commerclal nuclear reactors. Spent fuel shipments continued to
be accepled to the Naval Reactors Facllity, howaver,

According to Otter’s letter to Monlz, Idaho will “grant a one-time, conditional walver to allow receipt of the propased
{spent nuclear fuel) shipments at INL If OOE and Idaho are able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time
frame for timely resolving the 1995 Sottlement Agreement noncompliance Issues.”

* The missed 2012 deadiine remains out of compliance because of ongoing problems with a treatment facility — the
Integrated Waste Treatment Unit, at DOE’s desert site, Another Settlement Agreement millestone, which requires an
average of 2,000 cubic meters of transuranic waste to leave Idaho per year, also recently was violated because of the
temporary closure of a New Mexico waste repository.

Otter's letter came in reply to a lengthy Dec. 31 letter from Monlz, also obtalned by the Post Register.,

" In his letter, Moniz lald out a plan to bring two shipments of “research quantity fuel” to INL from an unnamed
commercial nuclear power plant.

The first sﬁipment, scheduled for June, would Include one cask of 25 spent fuel rods. The rods would be used for
research on fuel recycling, as well as studies on fuel performance, Monlz sald in the letter,




A second shipment, proposed for January 2016, alse would Include 25 spent fuel rods. it would be used for a research
project with the Electric Power Research institute, examining how to safely store spent nuclear fuel around the country.

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
bringing the shipments to INL, and a tight schedule at the commerclal plant where the fuel would come from.

“DOE stands ready to work closely with the appropriate State officlals to provide additional details of these proposed
shipments and address any questlons,” Moniz said. “If this commercially-imposed deadline Is missed, we will suffer a
two-year delay In this project.” .

Much of Monlz’s letter also focused on DOE’s cleanup delays assoclated with the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit, He
sought to assure Otter that unit operations were a “top priority” for DOE and mentioned that testing of the facility had
gone smoothly in recent weeks,

The agreement to bring spent fuel to INL comes just as Idaho’s Department of Environmental Quality sald it would fine
DOE $3,600 per day — and $6,000 per day later this year — until the three tanks of radioactive, sodium-bearing liquid
waste were emptied, The waste In the tanks Is slated for treatment in the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit.

The notice of violation and fines were issued to BOE on Jan. 6. Otter sent his reply to Monlz two days later, though he
did not specifically mention the fines.

“We look forward to resolving the current noncompliance Issues at INE,” Otter wrote,

From: Provencher, Richard B

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 9:08 AM
To: Jackson, Timothy B

Subject: FW: Idaho letter

FYl

From: Kolachalam, Namrata [malito:Namrala.Kolachalam@Hg.Doe.Gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 9:03 AM

To: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jalme; Wagner, Maty Loulse; Richards, Andrew

Cc: Urie, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B; Furstenau, Raymond V; Jones, Colin
Subject: RE: idaho letter

Got this inquiry just now.

From; Jeremy Dillon [mailto:dillon@exchangemonitor.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Kolachatam, Namrata

Subject: idaho letter

Namrata,
| saw a report from kdaho that sald Moniz sent a letter to the Governor’s office, dated December 31, that laid out a plan

to bring two shipments of research quantity fuel to INL, Is that letter referring to the high-burnup fuel study that EPRI
plans to conduct at INL? Any chance | could see a copy of that letter?

5




The governor’s response letter sald idaho would be open fo granting a one-time, conditional waiver to allow receipt of
the proposed shipments at INL if DOE and Idaho were able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time frame
for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncompliance Issues, Is there any response to this condition the
state would Hke placed on the shipments?

Thariks,

Jeremy L. DHlon

Reporter, RadWaste Monltor

4301 Connecticut Ave, Washington D.C.
202-296-2814 ext. 110 {office}

(b) (6) cell)




NE 22
Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Jackson, Timothy B {NE-ID)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 4:68 PM
To: Ramsay, Liz

Sublect: RE: idaho lolter

(b) (5) -

Sent with Good {www.good.com)

----- Original Message-----

From: Ramsay, Liz [Liz.Ramsay@Nuclear, Energy, Gov]

Sen(: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 02:53 PM Mountain Standard Timo

To: Jackson, Timothy B; Kotachalam, Namrata; Shimek, Jnime; Jones, Colin; Trummell, Candice; Richards,
Androw; Wagner, Mary Louise; Cardille, Stacia; Payne, Kedric; Provencher, Richard B; Furstenau, Raymond
Vi Brennan, Shannon A

Subject: RE: idaho letler

g} ()

iz Ramsay
Chiefl of Staff
Office of Nuclear Encrgy

From; Jackson, Timothy B (NE-1D)

Sent: Wednesday, Janvary 14, 2015 04:51 PM Rastern Standard Time

Tot Kolachalam, Namata; Shimek, Jaime; Ramsay, Liz; Jonos, Colin; Trummell, Candice; Richards, Andrew;
Wagnet, Mary Louise; Cardille, Stacia; Payne, Kedric; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenan, Ray (NE-
1D); Brennan, Shannon A (NE-ID)

Subject: RE: idaho lettor

From: Kolachalam, Namrata [mailto:Namrata.Kolachalam@Hgq,Doe.Gov]

Sant: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2;18 PM

To: Shimek, Jalme; Ramsay, Liz; Jones, Colin; Trummell, Candice; Richards, Andrew; Wagnet, Maty Loulse; Jackson,
Timothy B; Cardille, Stacla; Payne, Kedric

Subject: RE: Idaho Jetter




From: Shimek, Jaime -
Sent: Wednesday, Januaty 14, 2015 3:49 PM '
To; Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, Liz; Jones, Colin; Trummell, Candice; Richards, Andrew; Wagner, Mary Loulso;

Jackson, Timothy B (NE-ID); Cardllle, Stacia; Payne, Kedtic
Subject: RE: Idaho letter

From: Kolachalam, Namrata
Sent: Wednesday, Januaty 14, 2015 3140 PM

To: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jaime; Jones, Colin; Trummell, Candice; Richards, Andrew; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Jackson,
Timothy B (NE-ID}); Cardlile, Stacla; Payne, Kedtic

Subject; RE: idaho letter

From: Ramsay, Liz

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 3:22 PM

To: Shimek, Jalme; Jones, Colln; Trummell, Candice; Kolachalam, Namrata; Richards, Andrew; Wagner, Mary Loulse;
Jackson, Timothy B (NE-ID)

Subject: FW: idaho letter

(b} ()

2




Liz Ramsay
Chief of Staff
Office of Nuclear Encrgy

----- Original Message-----

Eroni! Jackson, Timothy B (NE-ID)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 02:43 PM Bastern Standard Time
"To: Ramsay, Liz

Ce: Provenchet, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-1D)

————Subject: RE:-idaho-letter

Liz
{b) (5)

From: Jones,; Colin {mailto:Collin. Jones@em.doe.gov]

Sant: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 9:34 AM
To: Shimek, Jalme; Kolachalam, Namrata; Jackson, Thnothy B
Cc: Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Mary Louise; Richards, Andrew; Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B; Furstenau, Raymond V;
Miller, Danielle C; Brennan, Shannon A} Payne, Kedrlc; Cardille, Stacla
. Subject: Re: Idaho letter

The Post Reglster story hasically covers the letters highlights, (b} (5}

From: Shimek, Jaime

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11;30 AM

To: Kolachalam, Natnrata; Jackson, Timothy B (NE-ID})

Cc: Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Mary Louise; Richatds, Andrew; Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray
(NE-ID); Jones, Colin; Miller, Danlelle; Brennan, Shannon A (NE-ID); Payne, Kedric; Cardille, Stacla

Subject: Re; idaho letter

+ Kedric and Stacla

(b) (5) tle ¢ out so please Include Kedric and Stacla,

From: Kolachalam, Namrata

Sent; Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:25 AM

To: Jackson, Timothy B (NE-ID}

Co: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jaime; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Richards, Andrew; Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-ID);
Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID); Jones, Colln; Miller, Danielle; Brennan, Shannon A (NE-ID)

Subject: Re: Idaho letter




(b) (5)

From: Jackson, Timothy B (NE-ID)

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:18 AM

To: Kolachalam, Namrata

Cc: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jalime; Wagner, Mary Louise; Richards, Andrew; Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B (NE-1D);
Furstenatl, Ray (NE-ID); Jones, Colln; Mitler, Dantelle; Brennan, Shannon A (NE-1D) '
Subject: RE: idaho letter

Namrata, -

I received an tdentical inquiry from RadWaste Monitor reporter Jeremy Dillon a minute after you did. Here is the daho

Falis Post Register story that appeared on C1 of this morning's paper edition. Mr. Dillon probably read an AP rewrlte of
7777777 —jt. How can we assist you? Tim

State, DOE look to bring spent nuclear fuel to INE

Posted: January 13, 2015 8:00 p.m.

By LUKE RAMSETH

An effort is underway to again allow spent nuclear fuel to be shipped to Idaho National Laboratory for research projects,
after more than two years without any such shipments,

A Thursday letter from idaho Gov. C.L, “Butch” Otter to U.S. Secretary of Energy Ernest Moniz indicated the state would
support the Department of Energy’s proposal to bring In the spent fuel,

Such shipments have been banned by the state since Jan, 1 2013, as a consequence for DOE missing a nuclear waste
cleanup deadiine In the 1935 Settlement Agreement.

The Settlement Agreement laid out strict milestones for when certain types of radioactive waste had to leave Idaho or
be treated. When DOE missed a Dec. 31 2012, deadiine to treat three tanks of liquid radioactive waste, it no fongar was
allowed to bring In spent nuclear fuel for research or Interlm storage purposes,

Priar to the ban, however, spent nuclear fuel had traveled to INL from other DOE research sites, forelgn research
reactors — as well as, since 2011, limited amounts from commerclal nuclear reactors, Spent fuel shipments continued to
he accepted to the Naval Reactors Facllity, however,

According to Olter’s letter to Monlz, ldaho will “grant a one-time, conditional walver to allow receipt of the proposed
(spent nuclear fuel) shipments at INL If DOE and Idaho are able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time
frame for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncompllance fssues.”

The missed 2012 deadline remains out of compliance because of ongoing problems with a treatment facility — the
integrated Waste Treatment Unit, at DOE’s desert site, Another Settlement Agreement milestone, which requires an
average of 2,000 cublc meters of transuranlc waste o leave Idaho per year, also recently was violated because of the
temporary closure of a New Mexico waste repository.

Otter's latter came I reply to a lengthy Dec. 31 {etter from Moniz, also obtalned by the Post Register,

i his letler, Monlz laid out a plan to bring two shipments of “research quantity fuel” to INL from an unhamed
commercial nuclear power plant.

The first shipment, scheduled for June, would Include one cask of 25 spent fuel rods. The rods would be used for
research on fuel recycling, as well as studies on fuel performance, Moniz sald in the letter,




A second shipment, proposed for January 2016, also would include 25 spent fuel rods, It would be used for a research
project with the Electric Power Research Institute, examining how to safely store spent nuclear fuel around the country.

Moniz stressed the economic Importance of the shipments for eastern [daho, saylng that “funding associated with these
research projects is expected to be about $10-20 {miilion} annually to the INL through approximately the ‘end of this
decade.”

DOE needed the governor's go-ahead quickly, Moniz wrote, because of planning and logistics associated with safely
bringing the shipments to INL, and a tight schedule at the commercial plant where the fuel would come from.

"DOE stands ready to work closely with the appropriate State officials to provide additional detalls of these proposed
shipments and address any questions,” Moniz said. “If this commercially-imposed deadline is missed, we will suffer a

_ two-year delay In this project.”

Much of Moniz’s letter also focused on DOE’s cleanup delays associated with the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit, He
sought to assure Otter that unit operations were a “top priority” for DOE and mentioned that testing of the facility had
gone smoothly in recent weeks.

The agreement to bring spent fuel to INL comes Just as [daho’s Department of Environmental Quality sald it would fine
DOE $3,600 per day — and $6,000 per day later this year — untit the three tanks of radloactive, sodium-bearing liquid
waste were emptied, The waste In the tanks Is slated for treatment In the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit,

The notice of violation and fines were issued to DOE on Jan, 6. Otter sent his reply to Moniz two days later, though he
did not specifically mention the fines.

“We look forward to resolving the current'noncompliance issues at {NL,” Otter wrote,

From: Provencher, Richard B

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 9:08 AM
. To: Jackson, Timothy B

Subject: FW: idaho letter

FY§

From: Kolachalam, Namrata {mailto;Namrata.Kolachalam@Hdq.Doe.Gov]

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

Got this Inquiry Just now.

From: Jeremy Dillon [mailto;dillon@exchangemonitor.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Kolachalam, Namrata .

Subject: idaho letter

Namrata,
| saw a report from Idaho that sald Moniz sent a letter to the Governor's office, dated December 31, that [ald out a plan

to bring two shipments of research quantity fuel to INL, Is that letter referring to the high-burnup fuel study that EPRI
plans to conduct at INL? Any chance | could see a copy of that letter?

5




The governor’s response letter sald Idaho would be open to granting a one-time, conditional walver to allow receipt of
the proposed shipments at INL If DOE and Idaho were able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time frame

for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncompliance Issues. Is there any respense to this condition the
state would ltke placed on the shipments?

Thanks,

Jeremy L, Dillon
Reporter, RadWaste Monitor
4301 Connecticut Ave. Washington D.C,

-296. xt. 110 {office)
i cell)
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Ryrd, LaShawn
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2016 8:51 AM
Subject; Weapons Complex Momtng Briefing - 1/15/2015

ldahe Places Stlpulation on Research

Adtdressing Lemptw{ !“hghal%azatd lssuas
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[daho Places Stipulation on Research SNF Shipments




From the desk of:

Martinh Schnelder

Chief Executlve Officer

ExchangeMonitor Publlcations and Forums
202-296-2814 ext. 106




~ Chief of Staff
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Humgphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

Fronu Ramsay, Liz

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2016 2:056 PM
Tot Shimek, Jalme

Subject: RE: ldaho update for delagalion

I will be back in 20 mins, Will call you in 10 to expedite.

Liz Ramsay

Office of Nuclear Energy

-----Original Message-----

Fronu Shimek, Jaime ,

Sent; Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:49 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Ramsay, Liz

Subject: Ro: Idaho update for defegation

(b} (3)

From Ramsay, le

Sent; Thursday, Januaty 15, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Jones, Colin; Shimek, Jalme

Cc: Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE; Idaho update for delegation

(b) (5)

Liz Ramsay
Chief of Staff
Office of Nuclear Energy

From: Jones, Colin

Sent: Tlnusday, January 15, 2015 12:42 PM Eastern Standaxd Tnne
‘T'o: Shimek, Jaime; Ramsay, T.iz

Ce: Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegalion

Yes,




From Shlmek Jaime

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:29 PM
To; Jones, Colin; Ramsay, Liz

Cci Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegatlon

P

From Jones, Conn

Sents Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:26 PM
To: Shimek, Jaime; Ramsay, Liz

Cc: Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegation

(b} (5)

From: Shimek, Jalme

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Jones, Colin; Ramsay, Li

Cc: Trumimeli, Candice

Subject: Idaho update for delegation
Importance: High

Colin, Lz
(b} (5}

THANK YOU!

(ivod afteruoon,




N/

We would be happy to tome up and brief you as a delegation if you are interested.

Thanks,
jaime

Jaime Shimek

Deputy Asststant Secretary {or Senate Affatrs

Office of Congressfonal and tergovernmental Affairs
11.8. Department of Fnergy

202-386-5450

jttne shimek@hg.doe.goy




From:

Sent:

7o)

Ce:

Subjsct:
Altachiments:

(b) (5)

Ramsay, Liz

Thursday, January 18, 2016 2:06 PM
Shimek, Jaime; Jones, Colin
Trummell, Candice

RE: Idaho update for delegation
Secrefary Moniz Lefter 1082015.pdf




We would be happy to come up and brief you as a delegation if you are interested.

Thanks,
jaime

—_————— —— taen PRSP —————— e

From: Shimek, Jaime

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:07 PM
To: Ramsay, Liz; Jones, Colin

Cc! Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegation

Thanks Liz (b) {5)

From: Ramsay, LIz
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:45 PM
To: Jones, Calln; Shimek, Jalme

Cci Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegation

(b} (5)

Liz Ramsay
Chiel of Stall’
Office of Nuclear Bunorgy

----- Original Message-----

From: Jones, Colin

Sent: Thursday, Jahuary 15, 2015 12:42 PM Ilastern Standard Time
To; Shimek, Jaime; Ramsay, Liz

Ce: Prommell, Candice

Subject: RY: Idaho update for delegation

Yes.

o U g Y PO PR

From: Shimek, Jalme :
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:29 PM
To! Jones, Colin; Ramsay, Liz

Ce: Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegation

(b) (5)

2




From: Jones, Colin
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:26 PM
To: Shimek, Jalime; Ramsay, LIz

Cc: Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegation

b} (B

From: Shinek, Jaime

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Jones, Colin; Ramsay, Liz

Cc: Trummell, Candice _

Subject: Idaho update for delegation
Importance: High

Colin, Liz:

THANK YOU!

Good afternoon,
(b} (5)




We would be happy to come up and brief you as a delegation if you are Interested,

Thanks,
Jatime

Jaime Shimek

Deputy Assistant Sceretary for Senate Affafrs

Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental Affaivs
ULS, Department of Fnergy

202-586-5450

faime.shimek@hg.doe.gov
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Shimek, Jaime

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2016 2:23 PM
To: Ramsay, Liz; Jones, Colin

Ce: Trunmell, Candice

Subject: RE: ldaho update for delagation

(b) (5) Fhank you,

From: Ramsay; le
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:05 PM

To: Shimek, Jaime; Jones, Colin

Cct Trummell, Candice
Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegation

(b} (3)




————— We would be happy to come up and brief you as a delegatlon {f you are interested

Thanks,
Jatme

T T T R T TITTIN L T T SR T PP

From. Shlmek Ja!me

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1;07 PM
To: Ramsay, Liz; Jones, Colln

Cc: Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegation

From- Ramsay, Liz

Sent: Thursday, Jahuary 15, 2015 12145 PM
To: Jones, Colin; Shimek, Jalme

Cct Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegation

(b) (5)

Liz Ramsay
Chief of Staff
Office of Nuclear Bnergy

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Jones, Colin

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:42 PM Bastern Standard Time
To: Shimek, Jaime; Ramsay, Liz

Ce: Trammell, Candice

Subjeet: RI: Idaho update for delegation

Yes,




From: Shimek, Jaime
Sant: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:29 PM
To! Jones, Colin; Ramsay, Liz

Ce: Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: 1daho update for delegation

Fram: Jones, Colin

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:26 PM
To: Shimek, Jaime; Ramsay, Liz

Cc: Trummell, Candice

Subject: RE: Idaho update for delegation

e ——— PO U R USRI SIS S RPN PP

From;: Shimek, Jaime

Sant; Thursday, January 15, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Jones, Colin; Ramsay, Liz

Cec: Trummell, Candice

Subject: Idaho update for delegation
Importance: High

Colin, Liz

(b} {3)

THANKYOU!




N/R

We would be hapi;y to come up and bricf you as a delegation if you ave interested,

Thanks,
jaline

Jatme Shimek
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Senate Affalvs
Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental Affatrs

U.S. Department of Energy
202-586-3450

jaine shimek@hq.doe.gov
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Dean Groelzinger <dgroetzinger@alleghen.yst.com>

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 6:08 PM

Subject: FYl: Otlter Agraes to 2 Shipments of Spent Nuclear Fuel . . ..
Importance: High

FYl. Please feel free to share the attached with other colleagues.

_ Ofter Agrees to 2 Shipments of Spent Nuclear Fuel

© NPG of Idaho; by Staff Writer; Updated: Jan 15, 2015

IDAHO FALLS, Idaho - Gov. C.L. "Butch” Otter has tentatively agreed to allow two new shipments of spent nuclear fuel
into tdaho,

The U.S, Department of Energy hopes to advance spent nuclear fuel research at the ldaho National Laboratory, Energy
Secretary Ernest Moniz asked Otter to approve a plan that would allow two new shipments of radicactive waste,
otherwisé prohibited by a 1995 Settlement Agreement, into Idaho In support of the Office of Nuclear Energy's research
mission,

In a letter to Otter dated Dec, 31, Moniz sald, "We need your continued support to allow research quantities of
comimercial fuel to be shipped to Idaho,"

Although DOE is currently not in compliance with the settlement agreement, Otter sald Idaho would grant a one-time,
condftional waiver to allow recelpt of spent nuclear fuel from the North Anna Power plant If DOE will agree upon an
enforceable commitment and time frame for resolving the 1995 noncompliance Issues.

Moniz said the first shipment would be sent to Idaho in June. It would conslst of one cask of 25 spent fuel rods, totaling
40 to S0 kilograms, about 100 pounds, of heavy metal. INL would use it to research the technical, economic¢, ang
nonproliferation aspects of electrochemical recycling of commerclal light water reactor fuels and for fuel performance
studies for the nuclear industry.

The second shipment would be made around January 20186, It would also include one cask of 25 spent fuel rods, also
about 100 pounds, for research in support of a High Burn-up Dry Storage Cask R&D project with the Electric Power
Research Institute. That research would support on-golng work by the nuclear power industry to maintain safe storage
of spent nuclear fuel at utility locations around the U.S.

Moniz sald the agency would budget $10 milion to 520 million per year through the end of the decade to pay for the
research. '

According to Moniz's letter, "we have had great successes at idaho. Over 200 buildings and structures, including three
nuclear reactors, the largest hot cell in North America, and facilitles at the fuel reprocessing complex have haen
decontaminated and decommissioned since the start of the Environmental Management program 25 years ago,”

DOE has unearthed all but 1.13 acres of the burled waste and anticipates completing the project at Jeast a year ahead of
its completion miestone,




In 2 personal note to Otter below the formal letter, Monlz wrote, "Happy New Year -- one in which we can advance our
mutual Interastsi"

In a joint reply with Idaho Attorney General Lawrence Wasden on Jan, 8, Otter Indicated the state's support and sald the
one-time waiver would be granted "if DOE and Idaho are able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time
frame for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncompliance issues.”

The correspondence between Moniz and Otter Is attached to this story under the following "Related Content™:

Related Content
s PDF: Requast rom DOE to ship fuel rods

*  PDF:Otter's response to DOE

+« fFormer idaho governors biast OQtter's nuclear waste deal

+  Department of Energy fined for nuclear waste

S X IR
Dean A. Groetzinger, PMP | Director

s Yol t
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SBA 8(a) Certifled, WOSB, SDB

2225 W, Broadway, Sulie C, Idaho Fulls, 1D 83402

{0} 208.528.0500 « (C) (F} 208,528,0580
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Confidentiafity Nolice: The Information in thls message Is inteaded for the named recipients only. It may coptaln information that is privileged, tonfidential or
athervdse protected from disdlosure, [ you are ot the Intended recipient, you are hereby notiffed that any disclosure, copylag, distribution, or the taking of any
aclicnin reliance on the contents of this massaya is steicily prokitblited. If you htave recelved this e-mall in errer, do not print It or disseminote it or Its contents, I such
event, please notily the sender by retura e-molt and delote the e-nali file immediately thereafter, Thank you.
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Dean Grostzinger <dgrostzingsr@alleghenyst.com>

Sent: Waednesday, January 21, 2015 8:21 AM

Subject: FYl: DOE, Navy Show it's Safe o Store Nuclear Waste ., ,
Importance: High

FYI. Please feel free to share the attached with other colleagues.

DOE, Navy Show it's Safe to Store Nuclear Waste

idaho Statesman; Guast Opinion, by feff Thompson; January 20, 2015

As chairman of the ldaho House Environment, Energy and Technology Committee, and as a member of the Governor's
Leadership in Nuclear Energy Commission, or LINE, | follow Issues related to Idaho National Laboratory very closely.

As you might imagine, | was quite surprised when two former governors recently launched thelr barrage of criticism
against our current governor and attorney general with the clalm that an agreement with the Department of Energy has
been "done In the dark of night in secrecy.” | knew that certainly was not the case - which caused me to question each of
their other claims.

First, the miniscule amounts of valuable materlal that INL wants to bring to the lab for research and/or the challenges of
starting up a haif-billion-dollar, first-of-a-kind machine to treat high-level liuid waste have been part of every LINE 2.0
Commission meeting for the last year and a half.

Then, they mistakenly claimed that more than 37 tons of used nuclear fuel was on its way to idaho. The media did a
qulick fact check and corrected the record to show that, In fact, these two research projects only involved 200 pounds of
used nuclear fuel,

That then led me to question how two former governors, whom | respect deeply, could clalm that 200 pounds of used
fuel - when | have seen how the Department of Energy and U.S5, Navy are safely storing nearly 300 metrie tons of used
fuel in Idaho -~ was turning us into a waste dump.

The reality Is that the state has been enforcing the 1995 Settlement Agreement with great success, and since January
2007, nearly 20,000 tons of radioactive waste has actually left the state,

Finally, [ am very curlous to hear the former governors' sclentlific explanations for how an extremely durable ceramic
fuel, encased in metal rods, could somehow migrate to the aquifer and contaminate Idaho's entire potato crop. There is
simply no sclentific or rational basis to Justify those Irresponsible statements.

If our two former governors have science or data to support thelr rhetoric, the House Environment, Energy and
Technology Committee will hold a hearing In a heartbeat to hear these new revelations. If it is simply fear-mongering
and politicking, our committee will continue to focus on energy and environmental issues of substance.,

Rep, Jeff Thompson is from Idaho Falls and chairs the House Environment, Energy and Technology Committee and serves
on the Leadership in Nuclear Energy Commission.

HHARUHHHHH
Dean A. Groetzinger, PMP | Director
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Humphroy, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Bowhan, Brelt R {NE-ID}

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 2:07 PM

To: Urle, Malthew

Subject; FW: News Clips - January 20, 2016

Attachments: News Cllps - January 20, 2015 - DOE-ID, Gther.pdf
W b) (5) -

Brett

me -Jackson;~ Timothy B

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 16:09 AM
To: Bowhan, Breti R
Subject: FW: News Clips - January 20, 2015

From Jackson, Timothy B

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 10:07 AM

To: karin,brown®@hqg.doe,goy; Ramsay, Liz; Richards, Andrew; Provencher, Richard B; Gunn, Alan L} Furstenau, Raymond
V; Zimmerman, John P (Jack); Brennan, Shannon A; Miller, Danlelle C; Pence, Robert L

Subject' FW: News Clips - January 20, 2015

R (b) (5)




DAILY NEWS CLIPS

Idaho Operations Office

DATE: January 20, 2015

Courtesy of the
Administrative Support Center
208-526-6265
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Cautious op‘“timism' in waste
treatment facility’s progress

M As testing continues successfully, fines kick in

By LUKE RAMSETH
liamssth@posireqister.com
Federal officials are careful
not to be overly optimistic about
major progress being made at
a glitch-prone radloactive waste
freatment facility west of Idaho
Falls,
A first round of {esting §s com-
!])_lete at the Integrated Waste
teatment Unit, with no Issues
encountered, But federal officlals
and contractor CH2M-WG Tdaho,
or CWI, are mostly keeping
quiet,
The $571 million treatment
facllity was built more than five
years ago to treat 500,000 gallons

of radioactive llquid waste and
tum it into powder. The waste
resides in thres 60-year-old steel
tanks. Malfunctions have plagued
the first-of-lts-kind facility for
yeais, preventing treatrent — or
even much testing,

Earller this month, the Idaho
Department of Environmental
Quallty sald it would fine the U.S.
Department of Energy $3,600 for
every day the three tanks still con-
tained the waste. The fine would
fncrease to $6,000 July 1, state
officials said,

Two weeks after that declslon
came down, detalls of the viola-
tion and of the freatment facil-

fty's slow progress continue to
emerge.

Progress

Some 58,000 galions of shn-
utant, a materlal that mimics
radicacllve waste, has success-
fully traveled through tha treat-
ment process, Facility testing has
never made it so far,

The facility is now in the
midst of a planned six- to ¢ight-
week outage, as equipment is
ingpected and DEQ approvals
are obtained.

“The team |s extremely
excited about the fact that we've
dernonstrated that this process
actually can work,” Curtis Roth, a
DOE deputy manager who over-

sees the treatment unit, sald al
a recent INL Site Environmental
Management Cltizens Advisory
Board meeting,

But DOE officlals indicated no
public announcement would be
made untll it's clear more issues
haven't crapped up again. Offi-
cials also are testing the powder
the stmulant material produced,
to ensure the ireatment process
is effective.

It's uncertain when real treat
ment could begin, but in a letter
to employees, CWI President
and Chief Executive Officer Tom
Dlater said sometime this spring

8 DOE oificlals are In talks with
DEQ about lowerlng the fines
WIASTE, Conthrued on Page B3

!
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WASTE

From Page B1
was feasible,

Passihle extension

Treatlng the 900,000
gatlons could take roughly
8 year,

That's led to discussions
over whether to extend
CWI's" contract untii the
work is done, in order to
avoid any further hiccups.
The coniract was originally
wrilten to expire in Sep-
tember,

“Transitions are fraught
with alot of problems, and [
hope DOE has learned that
lesson,” sald Herb Bohrer,
chairman of the Citizens
Advisory Board,

- Smaller, shaved
. fines?

DOE officlals sald they

-are in tatks with DEQ about

Jowering the fines.

In addition, federal offi-
cials at the Citizens Advj-
sory Board mectlnf indi-
cated it was possible con-
tractor CWI might have to
pigk up at leasi part of the
tab.

That's  likely unwel-
come news for CWI, The
contraclor’s primary pa-
rent company, CH2M Hill,
reportedly  is  suffering
financlal constraints. The
com{Jany reported a net losg
of 3131 million in the third
quarter of 2014, trade pub-

lication Weapons Comb]ex
Monitor reported,

Conflicting narratives

Even as DOE apparently
negotiates for a lower fine,

top federal officials have -

also said the fines were
deserved and could have
been expecied.

Y1 don't know that we
couid have avolded ﬁthe
fines),” sald Jack Zim-
merman, deputy manager of
the fdaho Cleanup Project,
“It's a(;rproprlate for them
{¢ hold us secountable, and
this is one of the tools they
have to do that,”

Dieter wrote in his letter
te CW1 employees that's not
necessarily the case,

Dieter sald he was “sur-
prised and disappointed in
this action.” He sald he had
been personally keeping
state regulators and Gov,
C.L. “Butch” Otter’s office
up to date on the Integrated
Waste Treatment Unit's
progress,

Dieter sald he had “vol-
untarlly pressed for the
establishment of new mile.
stores with financial pen-
alties assessed for missing
future deadlines In order
to demonsirate continued
ownership and account-
ability.” :

“The feedback 1 have
recelved indicated they
were satlsfied with our
progress and that we were
meeting the intent of the
milestone which was estab-
Hshed riore than 22 years
ago,” he wrote,




Wrong on the facts

hen former governors Phil Balt

and Cecll Andrus speak, Ida-

hoans listen. So, across the state
you will find people convinced Gov,
C.L. “Butch” Otter and Attorney General
Lawrence Wasden betrayed them b,
approving the Importation of a smail
guantity of commerclal spent fuel to
idaho National Laboratory,

Andrus calted that decision a “trav-

ESI’Y.”

Said Batt; “You take an ounce of

of deadly liquld waste has been solidi-
tied and safely stored; 900,000 gallons
remain.

A new conversion technology has
proven problematic and deadlines have
been missed, So, in an entirely appro.
priate actlon, the state earlier this
dmonth began tinlng DOE $3,600 per

ay.

'those missed deadlines are troubling
to everyone, most of all those worldng
on the.lntegrated Waste Treatment Unit,

Post Register
Idaho Falls, ID
January 18, 2015
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waste from the federal
government, they want to
glve you 10,000 pounds.”

Andrus sald Otter .
and Wasden will create

- *a Yucca Mountain in
ldaho.” Batt talked about
“contaminants leaching
«into the aquifer and
Leausin hdardship IVi;o_r the
-potato Iindustry, Magic
Valley fish l'ahrxyns and
munielpal water users.
.~ 'The former governors
. came about their opin-
fons honorably, Thel
efforts in the 1990s fed to
2 Settlement Agreement
.with the feds, resulting
.in a much cleaner INL,
“They also buiit the foun-
..dation that allowed the
.glte to become the nation’s lead nuclear
research laboratory.
But on this [ssue, Batt and Andrus
. Bfe Wrong,

Consider the facts:

- Last month, Energy Secretary Ernest
*Moniz offered Idaho an opportunity.

+A 2011 Memorandum of Agreement

between Idaho and the feds allowed INL

. 'to accept research quantities of com-
-merctal fuel, That MOA, however, was
uirlendered moot by missed cleanup dsad-
+{ines,

So, Moniz asked the question; Would
the state conslder receiving two ship-
ments of commercial fuel rods, totaling
{gt{l‘g?hly 200 pounds, to be studied at

Balt

Dolng so would be worth $10 miltion
to $20 milion annually and keep Idaho
well under the maximum amount of fuel
aliowed by the Settlement Agreement,

Left unsald was the obvious: This Is
exactly the kind of work the nation's
tead nuclear research lab should be
dolng; ard if Idaho didn't want the job,
somebody else, poerhaps the Oak Ridge
Lab, wouid, .

But there is another side to consider;
the cleanup efforts,

Since the Seitlement Agreement was
slgned and ratified by the voters two
decades ago, nearly 20 mitlion gallons

We know progress i§ being made,
including a successful fest run, We also
kaow that the biggest hazard fo human
health and the environment would be
rughing to make this facility operational
before its ready.

Qtter, to his ¢redit, saw those missed
deadlines as an oppertunity to enforce
the spltlt of the Settlement Agreement
while not harming the site’s research

. mission.

The deal to Import the commercial
fuel is contln%cnt upon DOE coming
up with a realistic timellne to treat the
liquid waste,

Everybody wins, o

Adopting the Batt-Andrus line-in-the-
sand a%proach would in ali Jtkelithood
fulfill the George W, Bush-ora “clean it
up and close it down" edict,

Idaho's pollci'lmakers, especlally Rep,
Mike Simipson, have worked too hard to
allow that to happen,

Our fellow citizens across the
nation have poured biflions of dollars -
into Idaho, Progress, on cleanup and
research, is both measurable and
rematkable, The deel agreed to by Otter
and Monlz Is not a “travesty,” It's prog- -
ress,

The sad part Is that Baft and Andrus
shouidn't be crying foul, They ought
to be doing a victory lap. Thelr work
helped build the modern INL: cleaner,
smarter, wiser,

Instead of having a debate rooted in *

the past, we should be looking to the
future. The Settlement Agreement {s

- half completed and much has changed

in 20 years. |,
. Idaho should be studying the detalls

ta make sure enforcement mechanisimg -

developad during the Clinton Presi-
dency do not unnecessarlii; constrict
rosearch, Idaho can be diligent about
cleanup without tying the hands of our
sclentlsty, -

With former INL employee John
Kotek set to assuma a senlor positlon
altbll)OE, such discussions might be pos-
sible,

But only If idaho’s infiuential ex-gover-
nors stop attempting to slay dragons that
exlist nowhere else but their memorles,

Corey Taule




Fals seek to
Jbting nuclear
waste o state

IDAHO FALLS (AP) —.
ldaho will grant a one-

fime waiver to the U.S, °

Department of Energy to
bring nuclear waste into
the state for research pur
poses If certain conditions

Morning News
Blackfoot, ID
January 15, 2015
Section A, Page 5

are met, Gov. C.L, “Butch”
QOtter said,
in a letter to U.S,

Energy Secretary Ernest:
Moniz, Otter said spent.

fuel rods can enter the
state if the federal agency
commils to resolving non-
compliance issues from a
1995 agreement, the Post
Reglster reports (htip:/
www.postregister,com/
node/71591 ) in a story on
Wednestday.

Idaho has banned ship-
ments since January 2013
after the Depaftment of
Energy missed a clean-
up deadline at the idaho
Natfonal Laboratory in
southeastern Idaho,

In the 1995 agreemint
struck between the federal

government and then-Gov. -

Phil Batt, a Republican,

the Depariment of Energy
was required to remove all |

high-leve] waste and spent

nuclear fuel from ldaho
by 2035, and also meet "

other deadlines along the
way, The fear was that bur-
led nuclear waste woulg
seep Intd the huge Eastern
Snake Plain Aquifer that
provides water to much
of the state’s agriculture
Industry,

In a letter to Otter
obtalned, by the newspa-

per, Monlz sald funding
for the research assaci-
ated with bringing in the

nuclear waste would bring -

UF to $20 million annu-
ally through the end of the
decade, Twenty-five spent
fuel rocls wou?gf arsive in
June and another 25 in
January 2016, :
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Idaho could miss nuke
waste removal deadline

THE ASSOCIATED PRESS

Idaho Falls, Idaho » A

court-ordered deadline at
‘the end of this month to ship
.uclear waste out of Idaho

_might be missed, officials at
‘the Idaho Mational Labora-
‘tory say,
+  Steel drums filled with
low-level radioactive waste
‘are backing wp at the site be-
*cause an underground nucle-
.ar waste ropository in south-
-erit New Mexico is not taking

shipments due o recent mis-
haps,

Ben Roberts of the U.5. De-
partment of Energy told the
Post Register that there are
more than 400 shipments
ready to go, and that storage
facilities at the southeastern
Idaho site could he at capacl-
ty by September of next year,

Brad Bugger of the U5, De-
partment of Energy said It's
not ¢lear when nuelear waste
from the Idaho facility will
start being shipped againto
the Waste Isolation Pilot

Plant in New Mexico,

That site stopped taking
shipments in February when
a container of waste from Los
Alamos National Laboratory

ruptured after being placed

in a storage room at the

Waste Isolation Pilot Plant,
Sampling stations at and near
the plant confirmed the pres-
ence of trace amounts of am-
erlelum and plutonium, The

refease forced the plant's in-
definlte closure, Federal of fi-
clals have said it could take

years and a half-billion deol-
lars to restart operations.

A 1995 settlement agree-
ment between Idaho and fed-
eral authoritios sots deadlines
for when radioactive waste
must leave Idaho, and one of
them requires 2,000 cubic
meters of transuranic waste
to be moved out the state per
yoar, That hasn't been met
this year.

There's also a possibility
the fedorat government will
miss a 2018 deadline to have
all lower lavel transuranic

waste removed from the state,

“It’s going to he a big deal
here, because we're not go-
ing to meet the settlement
agreement,” said Bob Skinner,
a retired radioactive waste
manager for CWI, a cleanup
contractor.

In the 1995 agreement
struck between the feder-
al government and then-
Gov, Phil Batt, a Republican,
the Dapartment of Energy
was required to remove all
high-level waste and spent
nucloar fuel from Idaho by
2035, The fear was that bur-
fed nuclear waste would seep
into the huge Easternt Snake
Piain Aquifer that provides
water to much of the state's
agriculture industry,

Susan Burke, INL coor-
dinater for the Idaho De-
partiment of Environmental
Quality, said the state agen-
cy wants the nuclear waste
moved to the site in New
Mexlco, but doesn’t “have any
concerns with the storage of
drums at the site right now.”
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cuts as it grapples with West-
ern sanctions and a big drop in
oll prices, offlclals sald. AD
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alition sirstrikes on Istamic
State in iraq and Syris, A7
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Resistance Army rehels. A7
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Payne, Kedrlc

Sent; Wednesday, January 14, 2016 11:24 AM
To: Shimek, Jalme

Subjach: RE: idaho lélter

From: Shimek, Jaime

—Sentr-Wednesday January 14, 2015-11:08-AM
To: Kolachalam, Namrata; Ramsay, Liz; Wagner, Mary Loulse; Richards, Andrew; Payne, Kedric
Cc: Urle, Matthew; Provencher, Richard B {NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray (NE-ID); Jones, Colin
Subject: Re: [daho letter

+ Kedric as Urie Is out,

(b} (5)
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Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Ramsay, Liz; Shimek, Jalime; Wagner, Mary Louise; Richards, Andrew

Ce: Urle, Matthew; Provenchet, Richard B (NE-ID); Furstenau, Ray {(NE-ID}; Jones, Colin
Subject: RE: idaho letter

Got this ingulry Just now,

Froms Jeremy Dilion {mgilto:dll[on@exchaagemoni;og.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:55 AM

To: Kolachalam, Namrata
Subject: Idaho letter

Namrata,

I saw a report from Idaho that said Moniz sent a fetter to the Governor’s office, dated December 31, that lald out a plan
to bring two shipments of research quantity fuel to INL, Is that letter referring to the high-burnup fuel study that £PRI
plans to conduct at INL? Any chance | could see a copy of that letter?

The governor's response letter sald Idaho would be open to granting a one-time, conditional waiver to allow recelpt of
the proposed shipments at INL if DOE and Idaho were able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time frame
for timely resolving the 1995 Settlement Agreement noncompllance {ssues. Is there any response to this condition the
state would like placed on the shipments?

Thanks,




leremy L. Dillon

Reporter, RadWaste Monitor

4301 Connecticut Ave. Washington D.C,
202-296-2814 ext. 110 {office)

N {6) )
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From: Hampton, Calherine

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 11:25 AM
To: Kolachalam, Namrata: Shimek, Jalme
Co: Trummell, Candice

Subject: FW: Today's Post Reglster story

FYl

From: Jackson, Timothy B

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 08:15 AM Mountaln Standard Time

To: Ramsay, Liz

Ce: Richards, Andrew; karin,brown@hg.doe.gov; Furstenau, Raymond V: Lockie, Keith A; Provencher, Richard B;
Zimmerman, John P (Jack); Miller, Danielle C; Pence, Robert L; Brennan, Shannon A

Subject: Today's Post Register story

Lz,

Here Is the story and web link. This ran on C1 of the paper edition this morning with small photos of Moniz and Otter,
It appears the state gave the reporter the Dec, 31 and Jan. 8 letters. Tim

Story: http://www.postregfster.com/artlcIes/news—todays-headllnes/zo15/01/13/state-doe-look-brlng-spent-nuclear-
fuel-inl <http://www.postregtster.cdm/articies/news-todays-headEines/2015/01/13/state-doe—look-bring-spent-nuclear-
fuel-inl>

State, DOE look to bring spent nuclear fuel to INL
Posted: Januaty 13, 2015 8:00 p.m.
By LUKE RAMSETH

An effort Is underway to again allow spent nuclear fuel to be shipped to daho National Laboratory for research projects,
after more than two years without any such shipments.

A Thursday letter from Idaho Gov, C.L, “Butch” Otter to U.S. Secretary of Energy Ernest Monlz Indicated the state would
support the Department of Energy’s proposal ta bring in the spent fuel,

Such shipments have been banned by the state since Jan, 1 2013, as a consequence for DOE missing a nuclear waste
cleanup deadline In the 1995 Settlement Agreement,




The Settlement Agreement lald out strict milestones for when certain types of radioactive waste had to leave ldaho or
be treated. When DOE missed a Dec. 31 2012, deadline to treat three tanks of liquld radicactive waste, it no longer was
aliowed to bring in spent nuclear fuel for research or interim storage purposes.

Prior to the ban, however, spent nuclear fuel had traveled to INL from other DOE research sites, foreign research
reactors — as well as, since 2011, limited amounts from commercial nuclear reactors. Spent fuel shipments continued to
be accepted to the Navat Reactors Facillty, however,

According to Otter’s letter to Moniz, ldaho will “grant a one-time, conditional waiver to allow recelpt of the proposed
{spent nuclear fuel) shipments at INL. If DOE and Idaho are able to agree upon an enforceable commitment and time
frame for timely resolving the 1995 Settlerent Agreement noncompliance issues.”

The missed 2012 deadline remalns out of compliance because of ongolng problems with a treatment facllity — the

—Integrated Waste Treatment Unlt;at DOE's desert site; Another Settlement Agreement milestone, which requires an
average of 2,000 cublc meters of transuranic waste to leave [daho per year, also recently was violated because of the
temporary closure of a New Mexico waste repository, :

Otter’s letter came In reply to a lengthy Dec. 31 letter from Moniz, also obtained by the Post Register.

In his letter, Moniz lald out a plan to bring two shipments of “research quantity fuel” to INL from an unnamed
comimerctal nuclear power plant.

The flrst shipment, scheduled for June, would include one cask of 25 spent fuel rods. The rods would be used for
research on fuel recycling, as well as studies on fuel performance, Moniz said in the letter.

A second shipment, proposed for January 2016, also would include 25 spent fuel rods. It would be used for a research
project with the Electric Power Research Institute, examining how to safely store spent nuclear fuel around the country.

Moniz stressed the economic importance of the shipments for eastern Idaho, saying that “funding assoclated with these
research projects is expected to be about $10-20 (million) annually to the INL through approximately the end of this
decade.”

DOE needed the governot’s go-ahead quickly, Moniz wrote, because of planning and logistics associated with safely
bringing the shipments to INL, and a tight schedule at the commerclal plant where the fuel would come from,

-"DOE stands ready to work closely with the appropriate State officials to provide additional detalls of these proposed
shipments and address any questions,” Moniz said. “If this commerclally-Imposed deadline Is missed, we will suffer a
two-year delay In this project.”

Much of Moniz’s letter also focused on DOE’s cleanup delays assoclated with the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit, He

sought to assure Otter that unit operations were a “top priority” for DOE and mentioned that testing of the facllity had
gone smoothly in recent weeks,

The agreement to bring spent fuel to INL comes just as Idaho’s Department of Environmental Quality said It would fine
DOE $3,600 per day — and $6,000 per day later this year — until the three tanks of radioactive, sodlum-bearing liguid
waste were emptied. The waste In the tanks is slated for treatment in the Integrated Waste Treatment Unit,

The notice of violation and fines were issued to DOE on Jan. 6. Otter sent his reply to Moniz two days later, though he
did not specifically mention the fines,

“We look forward to resolving the current noncompllance issues at INL,” Otter wrote.
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Humphray, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Shimek, Jaims .

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2016 2:31 PM

To: Rarnsay, Liz; Jones, Calin

Cc: Trumimel!, Candice

Stibject: FW. ldaho Update

Attachments: Otlter 12.31.14.pdf; Secretary Monlz Letter 1082018.pdf
(b) (5

From: Shimek, Jaime
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:30 PM

1ate.aov); ‘Robinson;, Sterra {Crapo)

—————Toi-'sarah.cannon@mall:house.gov'; Brianne Miller-(brtanne-m
Cc: Middleton, Julie (DOE); Temple, Patiicia; Benner, Janine
Subject: Idaho Update .

Good afternoon,

(b) (5) |

NIR




We would b happy t ccneu and belef u asa deeation lfyu would like,

Thanks,
Jaime

Jaime Shimek
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Senate Alfairs

Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental Affairs
U8, Department of Encigy

202-586-5450

jaime.shimek®ho.doe.gov
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Robinson, Slerra (Crapo) <slerra_robinson@orapo.senate.gov>
Sont: : Thursday, January 16, 2015 2:31 PM

To: Shimek, Jalme

Subjact: RE: ldaho Updale

Thank you very much,

From. Shimek, Jalme [n mailto: ,]aime Shlmek@Hq Doe Gov"l
Sent: Thmsday, January 15, 2015 2;30 PM
To: 'sarah.cannon@mall.house.gov'; Miller, Brianne (Risch); Robinson, Sierra (Crapo)

Cct Middieton, Julle (DOE); Temple, Patricla; Benner, Janine
Subject: Idaho Update

Good afternoon,

(b) (5)

NR




We would be happy to come up and brief you as a delegation if you would like,

Thanks,
Jaime

Jaime Shimek
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Senate Affaivs

Officeof Congressional and Tntergovermmental Affairs
U.S, Department of Lnergy

202-586-5450

jaime shimek@hg.doegov
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Shimek, Jalme

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2016 10:20 AM

To: Trujlllo, Tara; Kennedy, Alison; Madden, AMice

Ce: Crowell, Brad

Subjsct: {daho Update

Attachments; Olter 12.31,14.pdf; Secretary Moniz Letler 1082016.pdf
Team IGEA;

The below is a good update on where we are w1th the Idaho issue. Also, you should be aware that for mer
Governors blasted Otter's do(‘tfston (i_utplj / i g

(b} (5)

That's the news for now,
..]s
From: Shimek, Jalme ' ‘
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 2:30 PM

Tot 'sarah.cannon@mail.house.gov'; Brianne Miller (brianne miller@risch.senate,gov); 'Robinson, Sierra (Crapo)

Cc! Middieton, Julle (DOE); Temple, Patricta; Benner, Janine
Subjeck: Idaho Update

{iood afternoon,

{b) (5)




We would be happy to coms up and brief you as a delegation if you would like,

Thanks,
Jalme

Jatme Shimek

Deputy Assistant Sceretary for Senate Affairs

Office of Congressional and Intergovernmental Affalvs
U.S. Department of Energy

202-586-5450

jalme.shimek@hq.doc.gov
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Humphrey, Shonda (CONTR)

From: Trujillo, Tara

Sent; Friday, January 16, 2015 11:08 AM

To: Shimak, Jaime; Kehnady, Allson; Madden, Alica
Ce: Crowell, Brad

Subject: RE: Idaho Update

Very helplul, Jaime. Thanks for your work on this,

Trra Trojille
Senior Advisor
Olffice of Intergovernmental & External Affairs

ULS. DEPARIMENT OF BNBRGY
8G-048 FORRESTAL

1060 TNNREENDENGEH AV SW
WassiNu ron, DC 20585

202-586-0972

From. Shimek Ja!me

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Trujillo, Tara; Kennedy, Allson; Madden, Alice
Cct Crowell, Brad

Subject: Idaho Update

Team IGEA:

The below is a gaad update on where we are with the Idaho issue. Alse, you should be aware that foa mer
Governors blasted Ottel s dectsion, (hitp; - .

“That’s the news for now.
.]'3

From. Shlmek Jaime
Sent; Thursday, Januaiy 15, 2015 2:30 PM
To! 'sarah.cannon@rnall.house.gov'; Brianne Miller (brfanne miller@rlsch.senate.gov); ‘Robinson, Slerra (Crapo)

k




Cc: Middieton, Julle {(DOE}; Temple, Patricia; Benner, Janine
Subject: Idaho Update

Good afternoon,

We would be happy to came up and brief you as a delegation if you would like,

Thanks,
Jalme

Jatme Shimek
Deputy Assistant Secretary [or Senate Aflfairs
Olfice of Congresslonal and Intergovernmental Affairs




U.S. Department of Energy
202-586-5450
jaime shimek®hg.doe,gov




From. Shlmek Jalme

Sent: Friday, Januaty 16, 2015 1:37 PM

To! Clarkin, Katie

Ce: Iyengar, Radha; Mcclees, Timothy; Grant, Kathryn; Levy, Jonathan
Subject: RE; 52 to INL In Feb?

adia/team - I'm available for any questions.













Thanks,
Katie

From: Shimek, Jalme

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 1:37 PM

To: Clarkin, Katle

Cc: Iyengar, Radha; Mcclees, Thnothy; Grant, Kathryn; Levy, Jonathan
Subject: RE: 52 to INL In Feb?










From: Shimek, Jalme

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 1:37 PM

To: Clarkin, Katle

Cc: Iyengar, Radha; Mcclees, Timothy; Grant, Kathiyn; Levy, Jonathan
Subject: RE: S2 to INL In Feb?

Katie -[QX6)]

adha/team - I'm available for any questions,










Shimek, Jaime
Tuesday, danuary 20, 2016 314 PM
Levin, Joseph
© FW: 82 {o INL in Feh?
Attachments: Oller 12.31.14.pdf; Sacretary Moniz Lelter 1082018.pdf

See below for the delegation update.

From: Shimek, Jaime

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 1:37 PM

To: Clarkin, Katle '

Cc! Iyengar, Radha; Mcclees, Timothy; Grant, Kathryn; Levy, Jonathan
Subject: RE: 52 to INL in Feb?

adha/team ~ I'm available for any questions.










